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COMPANY INFORMATION 
AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 Chairman & Managing Director                     : Mr. Sanjay Kachrulal Rathi Whole Time Director & Women Director   : Mrs. Prafullata Sanjaykumar Rathi Executive Director                                            : Mr. Shivratan Shrigopal Mundada Executive Director                                            : Mr. Ramesh GopikishanMundada Independent Director                                      : Mr. Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada Independent Director                                      : Mr. Kailash Shrikisan Biyani Independent Director                                      : Mr. Vijaykumar Jainarayan Zanwer Independent Director                                      : Mr. Ketan S. Shah  
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER                              COMPANY SECRETARY &COMPLIANCE OFFICER Mr. AnupkumarAshokraoGindodiya              CS Soni Shailesh Karwa           E-mail: cfo@laxmicotspin.com                      complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com               
STATUTORY AUDITOR  SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 
M/s DMKH & Co.                                                     D. SAGAR & ASSOCIATES Chartered Accountants,  No.10, 2nd Floor, Malan Plaza, 803-804, Ashok Heights, NICCO Circle                     Besides Durga Mata Temple,               Bhuta school, Old Nagardas Lane, Guhadavali,      Javahar colony road, Vishnu Nagar,   Andheri (East), Mumbai-400069,                              Aurangabad-431001, MH IN Email:dmkhco@gmail.com Email: deo.sagar@rediffmail.com  
 
COST AUDITOR INTERNAL AUDITORS 
Cheena & Associates  Mohini Malpani & Associates WZ-H-28, Street No.9, New Mahavir Nagar            Chartered Accountant Near Janakpuri East Metro Station 10 A, Shiv Shakti Colony, Jalna Road New Delhi – 110018 Opp SFS School, Aurangabad – 431005 MH IN Email: cheenaassociates20@gmail.com Email: malpanimohini1@gmail.com     
REGISTERED OFFICE                                           REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD In Front ofMeenatai Thakare C101,247 Park, LBS Marg, Vridhashram, Samangaon,  Vikhroli (West)Mumbai-40083 Jalna-431203, MH, IN  
NAME OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE BANKERS National Stock Exchange on India Limited             HDFC Bank Limited, Axis Bank & SVC Co Bank     
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BOARD COMMITTEES AS ON 31.03.2024 
 • Audit Committee Mr. Gopal Mundada (ID)  : Chairman Mr. Sanjay Kachrulal Rathi                   : Member Mr. Kailash Biyani (ID) : Member  • Nomination and Remuneration Committee Mr. Vijaykumar Zanwer (ID) : Chairman Mr. Prafullata Rathi            : Member Mr. Gopal Mundada(ID) : Member  • Stakeholders Relationship Committee Mr. Kailash Biyani (ID) : Chairman Mr. Shivratan Mundada : Member Mr.Ramesh Mundada                              : Member  • Corporate Social Responsibility Committee   Mr. Kailash Biyani (ID)                            : Chairperson  Mr. Gopal Mundada (ID)                          : Member  Mr. Sanjay Rathi                                          : Member   
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS        Dear Shareholders,  On behalf of the board of director of our company, it is great pleasure for me to extend a very warm welcome to each one of you at the 19th Annual General Meeting of our company.  We take immense pleasure by sharing with you about the performance of our company and present the Annual Report for the financial year 2023-2024.   We would like to state that this year due to recession in textile industry hampers the profitability of the company upto the mark even though we have achieved the financials as compare to the last year.   Our Company engaged in the manufacturing of cotton yarn, cotton bales, oil cake and oil seeds. Over the years we believe that we have established a strong customer base and good marketing setup. Further, our group has sufficient marketing expertise and wide marketing network, which is and would be channelled for our business and future expansion, if any. We have dedicated divisions for marketing different types of products and for different geographical locations. The sales division and export division are responsible for marketing of our products.  All the divisions have well trained and adequate teams to handle daily activities and are supervised regularly.   We would like to assure that we will continuously seek opportunities and make our best efforts to contribute towards the growth and success of the organization.  
 
 We are planning to diversify our business to healthcare sector also, so we are going to 
start the production setup for manufacturing of surgical cotton.    I thank all valued shareholders of the Company for their confidence and trust and we assure that all efforts shall be put forth for achieving greater heights in future and shareholders can look forward for robust growth of our Company in the years to come.  I would like to thank our employees for their persistent efforts, Board for their guidance and support and all our stakeholders for their consistent support and encouragement in all our endeavours. We continue to look forward to your guidance and support, motivating us to reach newer heights.  
With warm regards 
Yours Sincerely  Sd/ 
Sanjay Rathi 
Chairman
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                      LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED  
(CIN: - L17120MH2005PLC156866) 

Reg Office - Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, Samangaon Jalna MH 431203 
Contact No: 9765999633 E-Mail Id: complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com Website: www.laxmicotspin.com 

NOTICE OF THE 19th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 Dear Members,  Notice is hereby given that the 19th Annual General Meeting of Laxmi Cotspin Limited will be held on Friday, 27th September, 2024 at 12.30 P.M. through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio-Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following business.  

A) ORDINARY BUSINESS 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial 
statements including Profit and Loss Account Balance Sheet, for the year ended on 31st 
March, 2024 along with Directors Report and Audited Report of the Company.  
a) “RESOLVED THAT the Standalone Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year 2023-24 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon of the Company for the year 2023-24 as presented to the meeting, be and hereby, adopted.” 
 
b) “RESOLVED THAT the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the year 2023-24 together with the Reports of the Auditors’ thereon of the Company for the year 2023-24 as presented to the meeting, be and hereby, approved and adopted.” 
 
 “RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, any one director of the company be and is here by authorised to sign the Audited Consolidated and Standalone Financial Statements of the company and to do all acts, things deed which are necessary to give effect to the above resolution.”  
2. To ratify appointment of M/s. DMKH AND CO, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, as 
statutory auditor of the company and to fix their remuneration and in this regard pass 
with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ordinary resolution: 
 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 141 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications or amendments or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force), M/s DMKH AND CO, having Firm’s Registration No. 116886W, Chartered Accountants, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company and to hold office from the conclusion of 17th Annual General Meeting held in a Financial Year 2021-22 till the conclusion of Annual General 
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Meeting to be held for the financial year 2026-2027, on such remuneration & terms of engagement, as may be mutually agreed between the Board/ Audit Committee and the Auditors of the Company from time to time.”  3. To Appoint director in place of Mr. Ramesh Mundada (DIN- 00153255) who retire by 
rotation at this Annual General meeting and being eligible for reappointment  To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:  “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013  Mr. Ramesh Mundada (DIN- 00153255), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re- appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a director of the company. For details of Director seeking re- appointment at the Annual General meeting please refer Annexure I. 
 
 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
                   Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 
 

                                                                                           Sd/- 
Date: 04/09/2024                           CS Soni Shailesh Karwa 
Place: Jalna                    Company Secretary & Compliance Officer            
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NOTES:  
A. General Instructions for Accessing and Participating in the AGM through 
VC/OAVM Facility and Voting through Electronic Means Including Remote E-Voting.  1.  In the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its General Circulars dated 8th April 2020, 13th April 2020, 5th May 2020, 28th September 2020, 31st December 2020,  13th  January 2021, 05th May 2022 and 28th December 2022 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) in relation to “Clarification on holding of annual general meeting (AGM) through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM)”, (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC/OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM. The registered office of the Company shall be deemed to be the venue for the AGM.   

2. PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND 
VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD 
OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS 
AGM IS BEING HELD PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH VC/OAVM, THE 
REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH. 
ACCORDINGLY, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES BY MEMBERS WILL NOT 
BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE, THE PROXY FORM, ATTENDANCE SLIP AND 
ROUTE MAP OF AGM ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE. 
 3. Corporate Members/Trusts/Societies, etc., intending to send their authorized representatives to attend and vote at the Meeting through VC/OAVM are requested to send a duly certified copy of the  Board/Managing Committee Resolution (PDF/JPG Format), together with the specimen signature(s) of the representative(s) authorized under the said Resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to piyushragrawal@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. and complianceofficerlaxmicotspin@gmail.com   4. The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the 
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Companies Act, 2013.  5. In line with the MCA General Circulars and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated 7 October, 2023 issued by SEBI, this Notice of the AGM and the Annual Report 2023-24 are being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/RTA/Depositories. The Notice convening the 19th AGM and the Annual Report 2023-24 have been uploaded on the website of the Company at https://laxmicotspin.com/ under ‘Investors’ section and on the websites of the Stock Exchanges, i.e., National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com, respectively. The Notice is also available on the website of NSDL at www.evoting.nsdl.com   6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars  issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the EGM/AGM will be provided by NSDL. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.   7. Non-Resident Indian members are requested to inform RTA immediately about:  A.  the change in the residential status on return to India for permanent settlement; and  B. the particulars of the bank account(s) maintained in India with complete name, branch, and account type, account number and address of the bank, if not furnished earlier.   8. Members are requested to,  A. Quote their Identification number/ folio number in all correspondence with the Company/ Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA).  B. Notify immediately and change in their address and their mandate, at the Registered Office of the Company / Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA).  9.  The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 21st September, 2024 to Friday, 27th September, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM.  10. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.laxmicotspin.com.  The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited atwww.nseindia.com 
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respectively and the EGM/AGM Notice is also available on the website of LLIPL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility).  
In line with the Ministry of corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No.10/2022 dated 
December 28, 2022 
 11. EGM/AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021.  12. Information as required under Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) and the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), in respect of the Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the AGM is provided under a separate heading, which forms part of this Notice.  13. SEBI vide Circular dated July 31, 2023 read with Master Circular dated December 28, 2023, has established a common Online Dispute Resolution Portal ('ODR Portal') for resolution of disputes arising in the Indian Securities Market. Pursuant to above mentioned circulars, post exhausting the option to resolve their grievances with the RTA/ Company directly and through existing SCORES platform, the investors can initiate dispute resolution through the ODR Portal (https://smartodr.in/login).  14. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available to the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination, are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. If a Member desires to opt-out or cancel the earlier nomination and record a fresh nomination, the Member may submit the same in Form ISR-3 or Form SH-14, as the case may be. Members are requested to submit the said form to their respective DPs in case the shares are held in electronic form, and to the RTA in case the shares are held in physical form, quoting the folio number.  15. SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated 25 January, 2022 has mandated the Listed Companies to issue securities in demat form only while processing service requests, viz., issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal/exchange of securities certificate; endorsement; sub-division/splitting of securities certificate; consolidation of securities certificates/folios; transmission and transposition. Accordingly, Shareholders are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR– 4, It may be noted that any service request can be processed only after the folio is KYC compliant.  16. SEBI vide its notification dated January 24, 2022 has mandated that all requests for transfer of securities including transmission and transposition requests shall be processed only in 
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dematerialized form. In view of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and avail various benefits of dematerialization, Members are advised to dematerialize the shares held by them in physical form. Members can contact the Company or RTA, for assistance in this regard.   17. In accordance with Regulation 40 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, the Company has stopped accepting any fresh transfer requests for securities held in physical form. Members holding shares of the Company in physical form are requested to kindly get their shares converted into demat/electronic form to get inherent benefits of dematerialisation.  Further, Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular dated January 25, 2022 mandated listed companies to issue securities in demat form only while processing any service requests viz. issue of duplicate securities certificate; claim from Unclaimed Suspense Account; renewal/exchange of securities certificate; endorsement; sub-division/splitting of securities certificate; consolidation of securities certificates/folios; transmission and transposition. Accordingly, Members are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR –4.  18. The company has set Friday, 20th September, 2024 as the Cutoff date for taking record of the shareholders of the company who will be eligible for casting their vote on the resolution to be passed in the ensuing AGM for both E–Voting and Physical mode through Polling Paper.  19. The remote e-voting period will commence on Tuesday, 24th September, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Thursday, 26th September, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e., Friday, 20th September, 2024, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.  20. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e., Friday, 20th September, 2024.  21. A member may participate in the meeting even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the meeting.  22. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote evoting.  23. The Board of Directors has appointed CA Piyush Agrawal, Practicing Chartered Accountant as scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting at the meeting and remote e-voting process in a fair transparent manner.  
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24. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of e-voting at Annual General Meeting, download the votes cast at the AGM and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company. Scrutinizer shall within two working days of conclusion of the meeting submit a consolidated scrutinizer report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing.   25. The results along with the Scrutinizers Report shall be placed on the website of the Company and on the website of NSDL and also be immediately forwarded to NSE, Mumbai.  26. All the Statutory Registers and Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement is open for inspection by the members at the Regd. office of the Company on all working days, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.  27. Members desiring any information relating to the Accounts are requested to write to the Company well in advance so as to enable management to keep the information ready.  28. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India has introduced ‘Green Initiative in Corporate Governance’ by allowing paperless compliance by the Companies for service of documents to their Members through electronic mode, which will be in compliance with Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under.  29. The transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education & Protection Fund of the Central Government as required in terms of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the current Financial Year is not applicable.  30. SEBI & the Ministry of Corporate Affairs encourage paperless communication as a Contribution to greener environment. Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to register their e-mail IDs with the Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents of the Company and Members holding shares in de-mat mode are requested to register their e-mail IDs with their respective Depository Participants (DPs) in case the same is still not registered.  If there is any change in the e-mail ID already registered with the Company, members are requested to immediately notify such change to the Registrars & Share Transfer Agents of the Company in respect of shares held in physical form and to DPs in respect of shares held in electronic form.  31. The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in demat form are, therefore, requested to submit PAN details to the Depository Participants with whom they have de-mat accounts.  
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32. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual report of the meeting as the same shall not be circulated thereat.  33. Members are requested to intimate their email id at complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.comin order to meet the requirement of green initiatives.  34. Electronic copy of Notice of the AGM along with Annual Report 2023-24 including remote E Voting Instruction, is being sent by electronic mode to those members who is registered as a member as on 30th August, 2024 on their registered E mail ID. For those shareholders whose name stands registered in the register of member as on Friday 30th August, 2024 and who want a physical copy of the same kindly request to the company on complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com.  35. Shareholders are also informed that voting shall be by E-voting.  36. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of the names as per the Register of Members of the Company, as of the cut-off date, will be entitled to vote at the Meeting.  37. Shareholders also informed that if you want to registered as speaker in AGM, you have to mail to the company on or before 20th September, 2024.   
General Information of E Voting: -  The e-voting period commences on Tuesday, 24th September, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Thursday, 26th September, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. During this period shareholders of the Company, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall also be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.  The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of Friday, 20th September, 2024. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Friday, 20th September, 2024 may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.com or complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com.   
Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders: 
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As per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode can register directly with the depository or will have the option of accessing various ESP portals directly from their demat accounts.  
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?  The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:  
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 
mode 
 In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.   Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:  

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL. 
 Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 
NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  
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Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  
 Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.  
 Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL 
Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The users to login Easi / Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New 
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System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi username & password. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their depository participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.  
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.  
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 
 

Login type Helpdesk details Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33   
 
B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  
2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 
3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 
2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below :  
Manner of holding shares 
i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) 
or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSDL. 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
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IN300***12******. 
b) For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL. 16 Digit Beneficiary ID For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then your user ID is 12************** c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 130701 then user ID is 101456001*** 

   
 Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
 If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote.  
 If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 
 How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

 If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  
 If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those 

shareholders whose email ids are not registered   
  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 
  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 
 Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.  
 After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.  
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 Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.  
 After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.  

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 
 
How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle. 
2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 
3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 
4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 
5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  
6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page. 
7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 
 
General Guidelines for shareholders  1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to piyushragrawal@gmail.com  with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled 
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upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000  or send a request to Rahul at evoting@nsdl.co.in  
 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the 
depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-
voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:  1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com   2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16-digit DPID + CLID or 16-digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com. If you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 
(A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode.   3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.  4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.  
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Explanatory Statement 
 
Annexure to the Item No.- 3 of the Notice  
 The following Explanatory Statement, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, set out all material facts relating to the business under Item No. 3 the accompanying Notice dated 04/09/2024  Details of Directors seeking re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. (In pursuance of Secretarial Standards on General Meetings [SS-2] and Regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015)  

Name of the Director 
 

Mr. Ramesh Mundada Director Identification No 00153255 Category (Executive Director) Date of Birth 05/09/1959 Age 65 Years Date of First Appointment on the Board 
 

01/07/2022 Relationship with Directors and KMPs 
 

- Qualifications 
 

B.com 1982 batch, from J.E.S college Jalna. Expertise in specific functional area. 
 

Mr. Ramesh Gopikishan Mundada is the director of LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED with experience of 16 years in the company, he is also director in Mauli Financial services Pvt Ltd, Mammadevi Steel Alloys Private Limited and Laxmi Surgical Healthcare Private Limited. Remuneration last drawn 
 

13,53,000/- PA No. of Meetings of the Board attended during the year 
 

08 Director in other companies 
 

4 Chairman/Member of the Committee of the Board of Directors as on 31st March, 2024 
 

Member in Stakeholders Relationship Committee. Number of shares held in the Company as on 31st March, 2024 
 

48,813 
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                                                                   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

                  Laxmi Cotspin Limited 
 
 

                    Sd/-          
Date: 04/09/2024                         CS Soni Shailesh Karwa 
Place: Jalna                             Company Secretary & Compliance Officer                     
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
Dear Members, 
 Your Directors are pleased to present the 19th Annual Report on the business and operation of the Company together with the Audited Financial Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 
2024.  
1. Financial Summary (Consolidated) 

                                                                                                                                    Rs. In Lacs 
 

Particulars  Financial Statement 
2023-24 2022-23 

Income from Operations  14402.21 14328.95 
Other Income  541.27 143.11 
Total revenue                   14943.48 14472.06 
Operating Costs 14592.32 14830.40 
Profit before depreciation  351.17 (358.34) 
Depreciation 303.56 326.20 
Profit before exceptional item 

and Tax 

47.61 (684.53) 
Extra-Ordinary Item  (81.5) 0.34 
Profit before Tax (PBT) (33.89) (684.19) 
Tax expense (7.02) (98.30) 
Profit for the year (PAT) (26.87) (585.89) 
Compressive income (4.13) 3.04 
Total Profit for the year (31.00) (582.84) 
Basic EPS  (0.16) (3.40)  During the year under review our company has achieved sales Turnover of Rs. 14943.48 lakhs as against Rs. 14472.06 lakhs, achieved in the previous year.  In the FY 2023-24, Company has 
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incurred loss of Rs. (31.00) lakhs as against the loss in the previous year amounting to Rs. (582.84) lakhs.   
2. Change in the nature of Business, if any, 
 There has not been any change in the nature of business of the company during financial year 2023-2024.  
3. Transfer to Reserve 
 Company has not declared any dividend and transferred loss of Rs. (31.00) lac to general reserve.  
4. Change of Name 
 The Company has not changed its name during financial year 2023-2024.  
5. Capital Structure 
 The capital structure of the company as on 31.03.2024 is as follows:  The Authorized share capital of the company is Rs. 40,00,00,000 (Rupees Forty Crore) divided into 4,00,00,000 (Four Crore) Equity shares of Rs. 10 Each.  The issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the company is Rs 17,14,76,700 (Rupees Seventeen Crore Fourteen Lakhs Seventy Six Thousand Seven Hundred) divided into 1,71,47,670 (One Crore Seventy-One Lakhs Forty-Seven Thousand Six Hundred Seventy) Equity shares of Rs. 10 Each.  During the year under review the company has not issued and shares. The company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights or sweat equity or granted stock options. 
 
6. Dividend  In order to plough back the profits for the activities of the company and strategy of growth in the business through enhancing manufacturing capacity, your directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year. 
 
7. Details of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel who were appointed or have 
resigned during the year: 
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During the Financial Year Mr. Piyush Agrawal (DIN-08973966) is resigned from the post of independent director w.e.f 1st May, 2023.   At the start of the Financial Year 2023-24 Mr. Sagar Pagariya resigned from the post of Company Secretary &Compliance Officer of the Company, w.e.f. 1st April, 2023 and Mrs. Soni Shailesh Karwa appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company, w.e.f. 1st April, 2023  
 
 Director Retiring by Rotation 
 Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the Article of Association of the Company, Mr. Ramesh Mundada, Director of the Company retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors recommends his re-appointment.   
8. Material Changes Between the Date of The Board Report and End of Financial Year  There was Appointment of M/s D. Sagar and Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (M.No  F 9518 and COP 11547), as a secretarial auditor of the company to fill casual vacancy caused due to death of CS Arun Joshi proprietor of M/s A. R. Joshi &Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, (ACS No. 5480, COP 4247) between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.  
 
9. Particulate of Employees-  As required, no employee of the company was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit prescribe under rule 5 (2) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.  
10. Meetings of Board of Director and Shareholders.   Eleven Board meetings and One shareholders meeting, were held during the Year 2023-24. Five Audit Committee Meetings and Four Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings and Two Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meetings and Two Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Meetings were also held during the year. The intervening gap between meetings was within the period prescribed under Secretarial Standards applicable to the company.  
 
11. Board Evaluation 
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Pursuant to the provision of the companies Act, 2013, Listing regulation along with other rules and regulation applicable, if any, the company has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the director individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its committees, A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from the Directors, covering various aspect of the board functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the board and its committees, board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligation and governance.   A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of the individual director including the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameter such as level of engagement and contribution, independence of judgment, Safeguarding interest of the company and its minority shareholders, etc. The performance evolution of Independent Director was carried out by entire board. The performance evolution of the chairman and non-Independent Director was carried out by the Independent Director who also reviewed the performance of the secretarial Department. The Director expresses their satisfaction with the evaluation process.   
12. Company Policy on Director’s Appointment and remuneration 
 The policy of the company on Director’s appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualification, positive attributes, independence of Director and other matters provided under Sub – section (3) 178, is explained in the corporate governance report.   
13. Details Of Remuneration to Directors: - 
 The remuneration paid to the Directors is in accordance with the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee formulated in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other re-enactment(s) for the time being in force.  The information relating to remuneration of Directors and details of the ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median employee’s remuneration and other details as required pursuant to section 197(12) of the Act read along with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure. 
 
 
14. Disclosure Of Composition of Audit Committee and Providing Vigil Mechanism: 
 The Audit Committee consists of the following members  

Names Designation Mr. Gopal Mundada (ID) Chairman Mr. Sanjay Kachrulal Rathi (MD) Member 
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Mr. Kailash Biyani (ID) Member  The above composition of the Audit Committee consists of independent Directors.  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company has in place a Whistle Blower Policy, which provides for a vigil mechanism, that encourages and supports its Directors and employees to report instances of illegal activities, unethical behaviour, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. It also, provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of persons, who use this mechanism and direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The details of the Vigil Mechanism Policy have posted on the website of the Company.   
15. Declaration by an Independent director(s) 
 All the Independent Directors have given their declaration of Independence stating that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under section 149(6) of the Companies Act 2013. Further that the Board is of the opinion that all the independent directors fulfil the criteria as laid down  under the Companies Act 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 during the year 2023-24, same is enclosed herewith as Annexure.  
16. Separate Meeting of Independent Directors:  As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the Companies Act 2013 a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 19th December, 2023 to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors (including the Chairman) and the entire Board. The Independent Directors also reviewed the quality content and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the Board and its Committees which is necessary to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties. 
 
17. Board Independence 
 Our definition of 'Independence' of Directors is derived from Regulation 16 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act 2013. The Company is having following independent directors:  (i) Kailash Shrikisan Biyani  (ii) Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada  (iii) Vijaykumar Jainarayan Zanwer (iv) Ketankumar Shankarlal Shah  
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As per provisions of the Companies Act 2013 Independent Directors were appointed for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.  
18. Vigil Mechanism for Directors and Employees: 
 Your Company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct. Accordingly, the Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 (9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 Employees can raise concerns regarding any discrimination, harassment, victimization, any other unfair practice being adopted against them or any instances of fraud by or against your Company. Any incidents that are reported are investigated and suitable action taken in line with the Whistle Blower Policy. 
 
 
19.     Extracts of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 U/s 92 (3) of Companies Act, 2013  In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an Extract of the Annual Return as per Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 in the prescribed Format MGT-9 will be made available on the website of the company after conclusion of the AGM. 
 
20.      Deposits: 
 The company has neither accepted any deposit from the public nor from its members. 
 
21.     Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments:  The company has not given any loans or provided guarantees or made investments to third parties in which directors are interested as specified in section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.  
22. Reply to Adverse Remark Made by Statutory Auditor:  There are no adverse remarks made by the auditor of the company.  
23.  Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy: 
 The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls, commensurate with the size scale and complexity of its operations. This ensures that, all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly, and assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. In addition, there are operational controls and fraud risk controls, covering the entire spectrum of internal financial controls. 
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To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the audit committee of the Board and to the Chairman and Managing Director. The internal Audit department monitors and evaluate the efficiency and adequacy of the internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company. Based on the report of internal audit functions, process owner undertakes corrective actions in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and recommendations along with corrective actions thereon are presented to the audit committee of the Board. 
Adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements The Company has internal Auditors and the Audit Committee constituted are in place to take care of the same. During the year, the Company continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations to improve the control environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.  
24. Related Party Transactions: All transactions entered into with the related parties, as defined under the Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year, were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length pricing basis, as per the management representation certificate provided to auditor of the company and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties during the financial year which were in conflict with the interest of the Company and hence, enclosing of form AOC- 2 is required, Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standards (AS 18) has been made in the notes to the Financial Statements.  A policy on the related party transactions was framed & approved by the Board and posted on the Company's website. https://laxmicotspin.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/7.-Related-Party-Transaction-Policy.pd   
25. Investors Education and Protection Fund  During the financial year 2023-24 ended 31st March 2024 under review there were no amount/s which is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. As such no specific details are required to be given or provided. 
 
26.  Prevention of Insider Trading  
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In view of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation 2015 the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The details of the Insider Trading Policy have posted on the website of the Company.   The Code requires Trading Plan pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. However, there were no such instances in the Company during the year 2023-24.  
27.  Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Relationship:    The Company does have Two wholly Owned subsidiaries. 1) Laxmi Spintex Private Limited (CIN: U17299MH2021PTC362557) 2) Laxmi Surgical Healthcare Private Limited (CIN: U33100MH2021PTC364930) 
 
28. Risk Management Policy The Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy for dealing with different kinds of risks which it faces in day-to-day operations of the Company. Risk Management Policy of the Company outlines different kinds of risks and risk mitigating measures to be adopted by the Board.  The Company has adequate internal control systems and procedures to combat the risk.  The Risk management procedure will be reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors on time-to-time basis.  
29.    Policy On Preservation of The Documents 

 The Company has formulated a Policy pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Regulations”) on Preservation of the Documents to ensure safekeeping of the records and safeguard the Documents from getting manhandled, while at the same time avoiding superfluous inventory of Documents. https://laxmicotspin.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/POLICY-FOR-PRESERVATION-OF-DOCUMENTS-AND-ARCHIVAL-OF-DOCUMENTS.pdf  
 
30. Policy On Criteria for Determining Materiality of Events 
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The Policy is framed in accordance with the requirements of the Regulation 30 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Regulations). The objective of the Policy is to determine materiality of events or information of the Company and to ensure that such information is adequately disseminated in pursuance with the Regulations and to provide an overall governance framework for such determination of materiality. https://laxmicotspin.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/Policy-for-Determination-of-Materiality-of-Events-an-Information.pdf   
31. Statutory Auditors& Auditor Reports  The Board of Director of the Company had appointed M/s. DMKH AND CO, Chartered Accountants (Firms Registration No.: 116886w), Mumbai as Statutory Auditors in the 17thAnnual General Meeting held in year 2022.  
 Accordingly, proposal for ratification as Statutory Auditors is being placed before the shareholders for approval at the 19thAnnual General Meeting to hold office from Financial Year 2022-23 to 2026-27. 
 
32. Secretarial Audit report  In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and on the recommendations of the Audit Committee of the Company, The Board of Directors has appointed M/s Sagar Deo and Associates, Practicing Company Secretary as a Secretarial Auditor for conducting the Secretarial Audit for the FY 2023-24, to fill casual vacancy caused due to death of CS Arun Joshi Practicing Company Secretary, Aurangabad.   The reports of secretarial auditor are enclosed as Annexure to this report.  
 
33. Appointment of Cost Auditor:  As per the requirement of the Central Government and pursuant to section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014 as amended from time to time your directors have appointed M/s Cheena & Associates, Practicing Cost Accountant for Conducting cost audit for a period 2023-24.   
34. Internal Auditor  Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (as amended) the Board of Directors on the recommendations of the Audit 
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Committee of the Company has appointed M/s Mohini Malpani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as an internal Auditor of the company for FY 2023-24.  The Internal Audit Finding/s and Report/s submitted by the said Internal Auditors during the financial year to the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company do not contain any adverse remarks and qualifications hence do not call for any further explanation/s by the Company.  
35. Recognition to company as an Export House:  The directors have pleasure to inform you that our company LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED has been recently recognized as a STAR EXPORT HOUSE BY MINISTRY OF COMMERCE, 
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA. 
 
36. Certification 
 
1) Laxmi Cotspin Ltd has accredited as a training provider under National Skill 
Development corporation.  
2) Udyam Registration Certificate (MSME). 
3) Ginning & Spinning unit certified by control union, for Organic processing and trading 
4) Ginning & Pressing unit, 4 Star rating certified by Textiles Committee. 
5) Organic Cotton Production Certified by NOCA. 
6) Recognized as a Star Export House by Ministry of Commerce, Government India 
7) Recognized as BCI Membership (BETTER COTTON INITIATIVE) by BCI Council    
37. Membership: 
 

 Membership of Cotton Association of India  
 Membership of Texprocil of India 

 
38. Corporate Social Responsibility  As part of its initiatives under “Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)”, the Company has undertaken projects in the areas of Education, Livelihood, Health, Water and Sanitation. These projects are largely in accordance with Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.  
A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or 
programmes proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR 
policy and projects or programmes. (Annexure) 
 
39. Corporate governance:  
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The Company being listed on the EMERGE Platform of National Stock Exchange of India Limited therefore pursuant to Regulation 15(2)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and Part C of Schedule V relating to compliance of Corporate Governance shall not applicable to the Company. Further The Company need not require complying with requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule II pursuant to Regulation 27(1) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015and submitting Compliance Report on Corporate Governance on quarterly basis pursuant to Regulation 27(2) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.Hence no Corporate Governance Report is required to be disclosed with Annual Report. It impertinent to mention that the Company follows majority of the provisions of the corporate governance voluntarily as a part of Good Corporate Governance.  
40. Board Diversity 
 The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse board in its success. We believe that a truly diverse board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and industry experience, cultural and geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and gender, which will help us, retain our competitive advantage.  
41. Employee relations 
 The relationship with the staff and workers continued to be cordial during the entire year. The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the valuable work done and co-operation extended by them at all levels. Further, the Company is taking necessary steps to recruit the required personnel from time to time. 
 
42. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings 
and Outgo: -  The particulars as prescribed under Sub Section (3)(m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 

A. Conservation of Energy: The Company ensures that the manufacturing operations are conducted in the manner whereby optimum utilization and maximum possible savings of energy is achieved.  A comparative Statement showing consumption of electricity per kg of yarn manufactured during the current and previous year is appended here with as Annexure. The Company ensures that the manufacturing operations are conducted in the manner whereby optimum utilization and maximum possible savings of energy is achieved. 
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B. Technology Absorption (R&D, Adaptation and Innovation):  
1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and 
innovation: i) Continuous research to upgrade existing products and to develop new products and services. ii)To enhance its capability and customer service the Company continues to carry out R & D activities in house. 
2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts: i) Introduction of new and qualitative products. ii) Upgrade of existing products.   
43.  Future plan of action: Company will continue to invest in and adopt the best processes and methodologies suited to its line of business and long-term strategy. Training employees in the latest appropriate technologies will remain a focus area. The Company will continue to leverage new technologies and also on the expertise available. 
C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo  The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual Outflows                                                                          

 
 

 
44. Disclosure Under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
 During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013  
45.  Management Discussion and Analysis  The Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of this Annual report is annexed with 
Annexure. 
 
46.  Registrar and share transfer agent: 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 Foreign Exchange Earnings 4,58,03,745 NIL Foreign Exchange Outgo 7,26,262 13,81,166.00 
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 The Company has appointed Link Intime India Private Limited as its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. The Corporate Office of Link Intime India Private Limited situated at "C-101, 1st Floor, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, Vikhroli (West) Mumbai MH 400083 IN” 
 
47. Significant and Material Orders Passed by The Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 

Impacting the Going Concern Status and Company’s Operations in Future 
   No significant or material orders were passed by the any Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future. 
 
48.  Enhancing shareholders value:  Your Company believes that its members are among its most important stakeholders. Accordingly, your Company’s operations are committed to the pursuit of achieving high levels of operating performance and cost competitiveness, consolidating and building or growth, enhancing the productive asset and resource base and nurturing overall corporate reputation. Your Company is also committed to creating value for its other stakeholders by ensuring that its corporate actions positively impact the socio-economic and environmental dimensions and contribute to sustainable growth and development.  
49. Dematerialisation of Securities: 
 The Company equity shares are admitted in the system of Dematerialisation by both the Depositories namely NSDL and CDSL. As on 31st March, 2024, all 1,71,47,670 equity share dematerialized viz. National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited which represents whole 100% of the total issued subscribed and paid-up capital of the company as on that date. The ISIN allotted to your Company is INE801V01019. Status of the securities as on 31st March, 2024 hereunder:   CDSL NSDL TOTAL Share in DEMAT 2767857 14379813 17147670 Physical Shares NIL NIL NIL  
50.  Compliances of Secretarial Standards: 
 The Board of Directors confirm that the Company has duly complied and is in compliance, with the applicable secretarial Standard/s, namely Secretarial Standard-1 (SS-1) on Meeting of the Board of Directors and Secretarial Standard-2 (SS-2) on General Meetings, during the financial year 2023-2024 ended 31st March 2024.    
51. Suspension of Trading: 
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 The equity shares of the company have been listed and actively traded on Main Board of National Stock Exchange of India Limited. There was no occasion wherein the equity shares of the Company have been suspended for trading during the FY 2023-2024.  
52. Details of Application made or any proceeding pending under the IBC 2016: 
 During the year under review no application was made further no any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) against of the company. 
 
53. Our Vision:  To be a most adorable global partner to all the stake holders in every aspect of textile manufacturing.  
54. Our Mission: 
 By offering quality bales & premium yarns and timely service embedded with value driven culture resulting in finding new avenues to surpass global standards in every activity that needs to nurture the society to the better tomorrow. 
 
55. Directors’ Responsibility Statement as Per Section 134(5)  (a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;  (b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;  (c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;  (d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts for financial year ended on March 31, 2024 on a going concern;  (e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and  (f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.  
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56. Acknowledgement  The Board of Directors acknowledges with gratitude for the co-operation and assistance received from National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Auditors, advisors & consultants, other Intermediary service provider and other investor for their continuous support for the working of the company. 
 

 
 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
                  Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 
                        Sd/-          

Date: 04/09/2024                         CS Soni Shailesh Karwa 
Place: Jalna                 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer       
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ANNEXURE – “A” 
The particulars required relating to energy conservation 

technology absorption u/s 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act 2013.  
A. Energy Conservation The company uses entire electricity consumption required which is provided by the MSEDCL. 

SPINNING 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

GINNING 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

B. Technology Absorption The company has undertaken necessary steps to increase the productivity and quality outputs of Yarn and necessary up gradation and modification is evaluated. The Company had installed pollution control equipment’s to reduce the carbon emission. 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

                          Laxmi Cotspin Limited 
                           Sd/-       

   
Date: 04/09/2024                                         CS Soni Shailesh Karwa           
Place: Jalna                                 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

 
 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 Total Units   1,55,48,200 1,47,09,386 Total Cost 9,18,40,390 8,37,58,360 Rate per Unit 5.90 5.69 Total Production (in kgs) 44,73,087 40,58,626  Electricity consumed per unit of production (in units) 20.53 20.63 

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 Total Units  4,17,891 2,37,123 Total Cost 51,64,660 31,41,450 Rate per Unit 12.35 13.24 Total Production (in kgs) 29,69,104 13,31,163 Electricity consumed per unit of production (in units) 1.73 2.35 
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ANNEXURE – “B” 
      Form AOC-1 

 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 

read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures 
Subsidiaries Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Subsidiaries (Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs) Sr no Particulars   1 Name of the subsidiary Laxmi Spintex Private Limited Laxmi Surgical Healthcare Private Limited 2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding company's reporting period 

Not Applicable Not Applicable 
3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries 

Not Applicable Not Applicable 
4 Share capital Rs.10,00,000 Rs.10,00,000 5 Reserves & surplus NIL NIL 6 Total assets Rs 8,45,150.00 Rs 9,17,530.00 7 Total Liabilities Rs 8,45,150.00 Rs 9,17,530.00 8 Investments NIL NIL 9 Turnover NIL NIL 10 Profit before taxation Rs. (1,47,810.00) Rs. (1,68,650.00) 11 Provision for taxation  Rs. (15,030) Rs. (30,430) 12 Profit after taxation Rs. (1,32,780.00) Rs. (1,38,230.00) 13 Proposed Dividend NIL NIL 14 % of shareholding 100% 100%       
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   In terms of our report attached   
For DMKH & CO,   FOR LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED Chartered Accountants 
 
Sd/-                  Sd/-              Sd/-        Sd/- 
Manish Kankani   Sanjay Rathi   Prafullata Rathi     Anup Gindodiya Partner                 Managing  Whole Time and          Chief Financial  Membership No.158020  Director     Women Director      Officer
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ANNEXURE – “C” 
FORM NO. AOC-2 (Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the 
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso 
thereto 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis  (a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: NA (b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: NA (c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: NA (d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: 
NA (e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: NA (f) Date of approval by the Board: NA (g) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA (h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso: NA 
 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis 
a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 

i. Name of related party: -Applicable 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Related party Relation/Key Personnel 

1 Mr. Sanjay Rathi Key Managerial Person (Director of Laxmi Cotspin Limited) 
2 Mr. Anupkumar Gindodiya  Chief Financial Officer 
3 Mr Ramesh Mundada  Director  
4 Vitthal Polypack Private Limited One of the Director’s Company 
5 Mrs Soni Karwa  Company Secretary  

 
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 
 

 Nature of transaction Name of Related party Amount 
Rs. Remuneration Sanjay k Rathi 72,00,000/- Remuneration Ramesh Mundada  13,53,000/- Remuneration Soni Karwa 3,84,000/- Remuneration Anupkumar Gindodiya 10,92,000/- Purchase of goods and services Vitthal Poly Pack Private Limited 60,65,000/- 
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c) Duration of the contracts/arrangement/transactions: NA  
d) Salient terms of the contract or arrangement or transactions including the value 
if any:  NA  
e) Dates of approval of the board, if any: 01/04/2023  
f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA  

 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

                          Laxmi Cotspin Limited 
 
 

                         Sd/-          
Date: 04/09/2024                                       CS Soni Shailesh Karwa                
Place: Jalna                    Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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ANNEXURE – “D” 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ON 2023-2024 
1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 The Company believes that Corporate Governance signifies ethical business behaviour in every sphere and with all constituents. This ethical business behaviour can be ingrained in the character of the organization through tradition, value, systems and commitment to the later as much as the spirit of laws and regulations. Corporate Governance emerges as the cornerstone of the Company’s governance philosophy of the trusteeship, transparency, accountability and ethical corporate citizenship. 
2. BOARD COMPOSITION AND PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS: 
 
a) Composition of the Board 1. Composition & Category of Directors [as on 31st March, 2024] The Board comprises of 8 directors, of whom 1 is Managing Director, 1 is Women Director (Non - Executive), 2 are executive director and 4 directors are Non-Executive Independent Director.   
Sr. 
No. Name of the Director Category  1 Sanjay Kachrulal Rathi Chairman, Managing Director (Executive) 2 Prafullata Sanjaykumar Rathi Woman Director (Non-Executive) 

3 Ramesh Gopikishan Mundada Executive Director 
4 Shivratan Shrigopal Mundada Executive Director 
5 Kailash Shrikisan Biyani Ind. Dir (Non-Ex) 6 Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada Ind. Dir (Non-Ex) 
7 Ketankumar Shankarlal Shah Ind. Dir (Non-Ex) 
8 Vijaykumar Jainarayan Zanwer Ind. Dir (Non-Ex) 
9 Piyush Agrawal Ind. Dir (Non-Ex)   



         Annual Report 2023-24 

 
48 
 

  
Mr. Piyush Agrawal resigned from the post of independent director from 1st May, 2023. The    Company does not have a Nominee Director on the Board. 
 
b) Board Meetings, Annual general meeting and Attendance of each Director 
 The Company held Eleven Board Meetings during the year on the maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days.   

Sr. No. Date 1 01/04/2023 2 03/05/2023 3 19/05/2023 4 02/06/2023 5 06/07/2023 6 12/08/2023 7 05/09/2023 8 28/09/2023 9 09/11/2023 10 13/02/2024 11 19/02/2024  Every board meeting, the matters specified under Section 17 read with Schedule II (Part A) of Listing Regulations were placed and discussed.  The notice of each Board meeting is given in writing to each Director. The agenda along with relevant notes and others material information are sent in advance separately to each Director and in exceptional cases tabled at the meeting. This ensures timely and informed decision by the Board. The Board reviews the performance of the Company vis a vis the budget/targets.  The previous Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 29th September, 2023 at 12.30 P.M.   The attendance of directors at the Board meeting, their Directorships in other Companies and Membership / Chairmanship in the Committees constituted by other Companies are given below:  
Name Number of 

Board 
Meetings 
attended 

Directorships 
in other 
Company and 
LLP(s) 
as on 
(31/03/2024) 

Member/ 
Chairman of 
committees of 
other 
company(s) (as 
on 31/3/2024) Mr. Sanjay Rathi 11 11 0 Mrs. Prafullata Rathi 10 2 0 
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Mr. Ramesh Mundada 8 5 0 Mr. Shivratan Mundada 11 4 0 Mr. Vijaykumar Zanwer 8 4 0 Mr. Piyush Agrawal 1 1 0 Mr. Gopal Mundada 7 1 0 Mr. Kailash Biyani 8 2 0 Mr. Ketan Shah 7 0 0   c) None of the directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 board level committees or Chairman of more than 5 Committees across all the Companies in which he/ she is a director. Necessary disclosures regarding committee positions in other public companies as of March 31, 2024 have been made by the Directors.  d) None of the Independent Non-Executive Directors have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company among other important information, minutes of all the Committee meetings, are regularly placed before the Board in their meetings.  
e) Separate Meeting of Independent Directors 
 As stipulated by the Code of Independent Directors under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on Tuesday, 19th December, 2023 for this Financial Year to review the performance of Non-independent Directors  (including the Chairman) and the Board as a whole. The Independent Directors also reviewed the quality, content and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the Board and it’s Committees which is necessary to effectively and reasonably perform and discharge their duties. 
3. COMMITTEES Of BOARD  During the year in accordance with the companies Act, 2013, there is change in constitution of committees of the Board for Financial year 2023-24 as Follows:  1. Audit Committee 2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee  
1. Audit Committee: The constitution, role and the powers of the Audit Committee of the Company are as per the guidelines set out in the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange read with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its 
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Powers) Rules, 2014. The Committee also acts as a link between the Statutory and Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors. It reviews the various reports placed before it by the   Management and addresses itself to the larger issues and examines and considers those facts that could be of vital concern to the Company including adequacy of internal controls, reliability of financial statements and other management information, adequacy of provisions of liabilities and adequacy of disclosures and compliance with all relevant statutes. All the members of the committee have requisite financial. The Committee meets periodically and reviews 
 Audited and un-audited financial results; 
 Internal audit reports and report on internal control systems of the Company; 
 Discusses the larger issues that could be of vital concern to the Company; 
 Auditors’ report on financial statements and their findings and suggestions and seeks clarification thereon; 
 All other important matters within the scope and purview of the committee. 
 
As on 31st March 2024, the Audit Committee comprised of the following: 
 
(Audit Committee) 
 

Names Designation No of Meeting 
Attended Gopal Mundada Chairman 5 Mr. Sanjay Rathi Member 5 Mr. Kailash Biyani Member 5  Details of Audit Committee meeting held during the year under review   

Sr 
No 

Date 1 15/05/2023 2 05/08/2023 3 28/08/2023 4 01/11/2023 5 30/01/2024 
       Note: The company secretary of the company acts as the secretary to the committee.  During the FY 23-24, there is change in constitution of Audit Committee due to resignation of  Mr. Piyush Agrawal. 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee  
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Company has formed the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per Section 178 another applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and also to comply with Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes the following:  1. Appointment, re-appointment, determination, fixation of the remuneration (including salaries and salary adjustments, incentives/benefits bonuses, stock options) and revision in the remuneration payable to the Managing Director of our Company from time to time. 2. Compensation and performance targets. 3. Other key issues / matters as may be referred by the Board or as may be necessary in view of the provisions of the Listing Agreement or any statutory provisions.  
As on 31st March, 2024, the Committee Comprises of the following Members: 
 

Names Designation No. of Meeting 
Attended Mr. Vijaykumar Zanwer  Chairman 4 Mrs. Prafullata Rathi Member 4 Mr. Gopal Mundada Member 4  Committee meeting held during the year under review  

Sr 
No 

Date 1 01/04/2023 2 03/05/2023 3 30/10/2023 4 05/02/2024 
 
Note – During the FY 23-24, there is change in constitution of Nomination & Remuneration Committee due to resignation of Mr. Rajesh Bansal and Mr. Piyush Agrawal. 
 
 
Directors’ Appointment Criteria / Policy The Board of Directors is collectively responsible for selection of a Member on the Board. The Compensation / Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company follows a defined criteria for identification, screening, recruiting and recommending candidates for election as a Director on the Board. The criteria for appointment to the Board include: 1. Composition of the Board which is commensurate with the size of the Company, its portfolio, geographical spread and its status as a listed Company; 2. Desired age and diversity on the Board; 
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3. Size of the Board with optimal balance of skills and experience and balance of Executive and Non-Executive Directors consistent with requirements of the law; 4. Professional qualifications, expertise and experience in specific area of business; 5. Balance of skills and expertise in view of the objectives and activities of the Company; 6. Avoidance of any present or potential conflict of interest;  7. Availability of time and other commitments for proper performance of duties; and 8. Personal characteristics being in line with the Company's values, such as integrity, honesty, transparency and pioneering mindset. 
 
Remuneration Policy 
 1. The reward policy of the Company shall be to pay market competitive reward with a strong linkage to performance, which ensures the effective recognition of performance and encourages a focus on achieving the operational results.  2. The appointment and remuneration of the Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management are by virtue of their employment with the Company as management employees and therefore their terms of employment viz. salary, variable pay, service contract, notice period and severance fee, if any, shall be governed by the applicable HR policies at the relevant period. The total reward package for Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management are intended to be market competitive with a strong linkage to the performance.  The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme.  
a. Details of Remuneration paid to Managing Director for the period from 1st April, 
2023 to 31st March, 2024 
 Name of Director Salary Perquisites & Allowances Sanjay Rathi 72.00 Lac’s NA  The aforesaid remuneration was paid to the Managing Director in compliance with the Provisions of Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.  
b. Non-Executive Independent Directors Compensation The Non-Executive Independent Directors do not draw any remuneration from the Company.  
3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 
 The Company had constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Directors to look into the Redressal of complaints of investors such as transfer or credit of shares to demat accounts, non-receipt of dividend/notices/annual reports etc. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprised of 
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Names Designation No of Meeting Attended Mr. Kailash Biyani Chairman                 2 Mr. Ramesh Mundada Member 2 Mr. Shivratan Mundada Member 2  Also the same committee will be act for resolving shareholder grievances. If any shareholder have query, compliant on any matter including Annual report, this committee is responsible for the same to resolve this. Members can lodge their query/ complaint on complianceofficer@laxmicotspin.com.    Committee meeting held during the year under review:  
Sr. 

No. 
Date 1 17/06/2023 2 06/11/2023 

 During the FY 23-24, there is change in constitution of Stakeholder Relationship Committee due to resignation of Mr. Rajesh Bansal.  
4. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 
 The Company constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility of Directors to look into the following:  Matters specified in section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 which inter-alia includes: (a) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate social responsibility policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by company as specified in schedule VII; (b) recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on activities referred to in clause (a) (c) Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility policy of the company from time to time. 

                       As on 31st March, 2024, the Committee Comprises of the following Members: 
 

Sr. 
No 

Name Designation No. of meetings 
Attended 1. Mr. Kailash Biyani Chairman 2 2.  Mr. Gopal Mundada Member 2 3.  Mr. Sanjay Rathi Member 2 Committee meeting held during the year under review 

Sr. 
No 

Date 1 10/08/2023 2 01/12/2023 
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 During the FY 23-24, there is no change in constitution of Corporate Responsibility Committee.  
i. Name And Designation of Compliance Officer   At the start of the Financial Year 2023-24 Mr. Sagar Pagariya resigned from the post of Company Secretary &Compliance Officer of the Company, w.e.f. 1st April, 2023 and Mrs. Soni Shailesh Karwa appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company, w.e.f. 1st April, 2023  
ii. Investor Grievance Redressal: 
 During the Financial Year 2023-24, No any complaints were filed from any shareholders and not any complaint is pending, all are nil status.  
Note: 1. The company secretary of the company act as the secretary to the committee. 2. There was no compliant received from the shareholder during the year under review as per reports provided by Registrar and Transfer Agent, hence there is no pending complaints.  
4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: 
 
Details of the Annual General Meetings held in the last three years are as under: 

Financial 
Year 

Date Time Venue 2020-21 27.09.2021 12.00PM Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 2021-22 25.08.2022 12.30PM Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 2022-23 29.09.2023 12.30PM Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front of Meenatai Thakare 
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Vridhashram, Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 
 
(ii) Special Resolution, if any, passed through postal ballot with details of voting 
pattern: 
 The Company has not passed any special resolution through Postal Ballot during the Financial Year 2023-24. 
 
(iii) Special Resolution proposed to be conducted through postal ballot:  None of the business proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting requires Special Resolution through postal ballot. 
 
Disclosures:- 
 1. Related party Transaction: There is a related party transaction with Vitthal Polypack Private Limited which is done at Arm Length Price. 2. Compliances: There was no instance of non-compliance by companies or penalties or strictures imposed on the company by the stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during last three years.  3. Whistle Blower policy: The Company has in place an employee concern (Whistle Blower). No personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee to lodge their grievances.      4. The company has complied with the mandatory requirement of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015  
i. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: Shareholding Pattern and Financial Results are electronically transmitted to the National Stock Exchange. And documents which are require to be upload on the website of the company as per SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 and other applicable regulation, are also uploaded on the website of the company.  
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
i) Annual General Meeting: 

 
AGM: Date, Time & Venue 

On Friday, 27th September, 2024 at 12.30 P.M at Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front of Meenatai Thakare, Vridhashram, Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 
Financial Year  01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 
Date of Book closure 21/09/2024 to 27/09/2024 
Listing on Stock Exchange NSE Limited main Board 
Stock Code NSE – LAXMICOT ISIN - INE801V01019 
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Registrar and Transfer Agent Linkintime India Private Limited 
Share Transfer System All the transfers received are processed by the Registrar and Transfer Agent.  
Outstanding GDR/ADR /warrants or 
any convertible instruments 
conversion date and likely impact 
on equity  

No Issued 
Plant Location  Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, Samangaon, Jalna – 431203, Maharashtra, India 
Address for correspondence Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram, Samangaon, Jalna – 431203 Email Id - laxmicotspin@gmail.com 

 
Non mandatory Requirements 
 
a. Shareholders Right – Re; Quarterly Result  A Quarterly declaration of financial performance including summery of the significant events in last Year is uploaded on the website of the company.   
b. Evaluation of the board performance   Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration Committee.   It was reported that the performance evaluation of the Board & Committee’s was satisfactory. The Chairman of the Board provided feedback to the Directors on an individual basis, as appropriate. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.                                                                                   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

                                              Laxmi Cotspin Limited 
 
 

                                                                 Sd/-        
Date: 04/09/2024             CS Soni Shailesh Karwa 
Place: Jalna                Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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                       ANNEXURE “E” 
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE To,                                                                                                                       The Board of Directors 

Laxmi Cotspin Limited At Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram,  Samangaon Jalna - 431203  
Subject: Declaration of independence under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and 
sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.  I, Mr. Vijaykumar Zanwer, hereby certify that, I am an Independent Director of Laxmi Cotspin Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013.  
I, certify that: 1.  I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company;  2.   I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;  3.   I am not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at the board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company;  4.  Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, I have/had no pecuniary relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial;  5.   None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;  6.  Neither me nor any of my relatives:  a)   holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year;  B) Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year of; 
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 I. firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or II. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm; c)  holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or  d)  is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or  7.  I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company;  8.  I am not less than 21 years of age.   
DECLARATION I undertake that, I shall seek prior approval of the Board, if and when, I have any such relationship / transactions, whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so, I shall cease to be an independent director from the date of entering in to such relationship / transactions.  Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that, the above said information’s are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, as on the date of this declaration of independence and I shall take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine, if any imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future.  I, further, undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating of the same.  Thanking you, Yours faithfully,  SD/- 

Vijaykumar Zanwer  DIN: 00893718  Add – Mama Chowk, opp. Mondha Gate, Jalna 431203           Date: - 04/09/2024      
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    To,                                                                                                                       The Board of Directors 
Laxmi Cotspin Limited At Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram,  Samangaon Jalna - 431203  
Subject: Declaration of independence under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and 
sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.  I, Mr. Kailash Shrikisan Biyani, hereby certify that I am an Independent Director of Laxmi Cotspin Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013.  
I certify that: 1.  I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company;  2.   I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;  
3. I am not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at the board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company;  4.  Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, I have/had no pecuniary relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial;  5.   None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;  6.  Neither me nor any of my relatives:  a) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year;  
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b)  Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year of; firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or  any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm;  c)  holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or  d)  is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or  7.  I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company;  8.  I am not less than 21 years of age.   
DECLARATION I undertake that I shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when I have any such relationship / transactions, whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so I shall cease to be an independent director from the date of entering in to such relationship / transactions.  Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and correct to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and I shall take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine if any imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future.  I further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating of the same.  Thanking you, Yours faithfully,   SD/- 

Kailash Shrikisan Biyani  DIN: 02303810  Dr. R. P. Road, Jalna 431203           Date: - 04/09/2024  
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  To,                                                                                                                       The Board of Directors 
Laxmi Cotspin Limited At Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram,  Samangaon Jalna - 431203  
Subject: Declaration of independence under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and 
sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.  I, Mr. Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada, hereby certify that I am an Independent Director of Laxmi Cotspin Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013.  
I certify that: 1.  I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company;  2.   I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;  3.  I am not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at the board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company;  4.  Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, I have/had no pecuniary relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial;  5.   None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;  6.  Neither me nor any of my relatives:  b) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year;  b)  Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year of; 
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I.  firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or   II.  any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm;  c)  holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or  d)  is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or  7.  I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company;  8.  I am not less than 21 years of age.   
DECLARATION I undertake that I shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when I have any such relationship / transactions, whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so I shall cease to be an independent director from the date of entering in to such relationship / transactions.  Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and correct to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and I shall take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine if any imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future.  I further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating of the same.  Thanking you, Yours faithfully,   SD/- 

Gopal Satyanarayan Mundada  DIN: 02303810  Mutha Building Railway Station Road,  Jalna 431203           Date: - 04/09/2024     
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 To,                                                                                                                       The Board of Directors 
Laxmi Cotspin Limited At Gut No.399, Samangaon-Kajla Road, In Front of Meenatai Thakare Vridhashram,  Samangaon Jalna - 431203  
Subject: Declaration of independence under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and 
sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.  I, Mr. Ketankumar Shah, hereby certify that, I am an Independent Director of Laxmi Cotspin Limited, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as envisaged in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013.  
I, certify that: 1.  I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company;  2.   I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;  3.  I am not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at the board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company;  4.  Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, I have/had no pecuniary relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial;  5.   None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;  6.  Neither me nor any of my relatives:  a)   holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year;  b) Is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year of;  
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I.  firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or  I. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm;  c)  holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting  power of the company; or  d)  is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or  7.  I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company;  8.  I am not less than 21 years of age.   
DECLARATION I undertake that, I shall seek prior approval of the Board, if and when, I have any such relationship / transactions, whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so, I shall cease to be an independent director from the date of entering in to such relationship / transactions.  Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that, the above said information’s are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, as on the date of this declaration of independence and I shall take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine, if any imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future.  I, further, undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating of the same.  Thanking you, Yours faithfully,  SD/- 

Ketankumar Shah  DIN: 09699742  Add – Mastagad Saraswati Jinning, old Jalna, Jalna 431203           Date: - 04/09/2024    
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ANNEXURE- “F” 
Management Discussion Analysis: 

  
1. Overall Review / Industry Structure and development 
 Company engaged in the business of cotton yarn manufacturing; our production facilities located in cotton growing areas of Marathwada region at Samangaon which is situated in the Jalna district of State of Maharashtra. We are manufacturer of yarn and we have an existing Ring spinning & open-end unit to cater to the yarn markets in Maharashtra and Gujarat. Our business is spread among home textiles, weaving sector, Denim Manufactures and hosiery manufacturers through open end yarn and ring spun yarn. we are manufacturing premium quality 100% cotton combed and carded hosiery/ warp conventional, organic and BCI yarn in count range of 10s Ne to 40s Ne for the purpose of exporting to Asian and European countries.   Company was established in year 2008 with a capacity of 13200 spindles. Over the years we have expanded upto 16800 spindels with compact, lycra and slub attachment. Addition to this we have set up   open end unit with 1824 Rotors. We believe that we have established a strong customer base and good marketing setup.   Our plant is equipped with state-of-art latest machineries of international repute. The plant is equipped with fully automatic, dust and pollution, modern colour contamination removal and yarn conditioning systems. Our technical team in spinning is well equipped with modern spinning technology and processing techniques by virtue of which we are able to ensure quality yarn. Operators are committed and they are trained in European training methods for efficient and quality work.  Company’s operations are supported by modern testing instruments installed in its quality assurance laboratory, includes UT- 5 (Uster Switzerland), HVI, Single Yarn Tester, Aqura Process Control Management (Premium India). Beside of these basic instruments from Statex, Online Contamination Removal System SIRO facility at Autowinder maintains the contamination free world class premium quality cotton, yarns and garments.  We enjoy accreditations, such as the ISO 9001: 2008 certification for Quality Management System from Moody International, Certificate of Global Organic Textile Standards (GOTS) issued by Control Union Certification (Netherlands). Ginning & Spinning unit is certified by Control Union, for organic processing and Trading. Ginning & Pressing unit, 4 Star rating which is certified by Textiles Committee, BCI (Better Cotton Initiative) certified, by Better Cotton Initiative, Switzerland & star export house status. In this year we also got OEKO-TEX certificate to cater European customers.  • OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 
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There is good scope for growth for the textile industry as India’s share in the global trade textiles is weak compared to other countries. The free trade environment is a great opportunity for the Indian textile industry to increase its share in the global market. Chinese exports are slowing down on account of various factors inclusive of increase in domestic demand and rising costs. This is a good opportunity of which our textile industry should make use but smaller countries like Bangladesh, and Vietnam etc. are becoming formidable challengers.    I. Market access through bilateral negotiation The trade is growing between regional trade blocs due to bilateral agreements between Participating countries.  II. Integration of Information technology ‘Supply Chain Management’ and ‘Information Technology’ has a crucial role in textile Manufacturing. Availability of EDI (Electronic Data Interchange), makes communication fast, easy, transparent and reduces duplication.  III. Opportunity in High Value Items India has the opportunity to increase its UVR’s (Unit Value Realization) through moving up the value chain by producing value added products and by producing more and more technologically superior products.  
THREATS Competition among spinners as the expansion is going on throughout industry, International trade war, etc However, we are making all out efforts to cope with all these challenges by continuous efforts at cost reduction, process improvements, diversification of products and improving productivity by improving efficiencies, and searching PAN India customers and also export market for selling of yarn.  

2. SEGMENT REVIEW AND ANALYSIS 
 The entire operations of the Company relate to viz Textiles includes cotton lint, cotton yarn, therefore, segment/product-wise details are not applicable.  
3. RISK AND CONCERNS 

 Although cotton textile is one of the most important industries of India, it suffers from many problems. The fluctuation in the currency especially against the dollar is becoming problematic for long term booking of orders. Cotton prices are too much volatile etc.   
4. STRENGTH AND WEAKNESS  

1.STRENGTH 
I. Established marketing set-up  
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We are engaged in the processing of textiles since incorporation. Over the years we believe that we have established a strong customer base and good marketing setup. Further, our group has sufficient marketing expertise and wide marketing network, which is and would be channelled for our business and future expansion, if any. We have dedicated divisions for marketing different types of products and for different geographical locations. The sales division and export division are responsible for marketing of our products and fabrics. All the divisions have well trained and adequate teams to handle daily activities and are supervised regularly. 
 
II. Locational advantage of our manufacturing unit Our factory is located in the middle of cotton growing areas of Marathwada and Vidarbha region at Samangaon, 12 km away from Jalna. About seventy-five (75%) of the State of Maharashtra’s raw cotton production i.e., 50 lakh bales area production is in this zone out of which Jalna district accounts to approx. 5-6 lakh bales. Thus, procurement of these raw materials is less time consuming and comparatively cheaper due to savings on freight. Jalna is connected to various railway station and roads throughout India. Also, ICD Maliwada, Aurangabad is the nearest depot through which export containers are loaded and is directly linked to JNPT and Navasheva ports at Mumbai, which are only 400 km from Jalna. The Central government has recently approved the dry port for handling the export containers located near Jalna, this will reduce the cost of logistics for exporting the yarn.  
 
III. Scalable business model Our business model is order driven, and comprises of optimum utilization of our resources processing facilities, maximum capacity utilization, developing linkages with quality raw material suppliers and achieving consequent economies of scale. We believe that this business model has proved successful and scalable for us in the last few financial years.  We have been successful in scaling up our business mainly due to the development of new markets, by adopting aggressive marketing of the product, innovation in the product range and by maintaining consistent quality of our products.  
IV. Management expertise Our management has adequate and rich experience in the textile business for more than a decade. Our Company is managed by a team of experienced personnel. The team comprises of personnel having operational and business development experience. We believe that our management team’s experience and their understanding of the textile industry will enable us to continue to take advantage of both current and future market opportunities. Our Management’s experience and knowledge enables us in addressing and mitigating various risks inherent in our business, including competition, reliance on independent contractors, the global economic crisis related effects and fluctuations in the prices. 
 
WEAKNESS: I) Fluctuation in prices of cotton.  II) Volatility in the currency  
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                                       ANNEXURE- “G” 
  ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 
ACTIVITIES [Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014].  

1. A Brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy:  The Company’s CSR objective is to ensure socio-economic development of the community through different participatory and need based initiatives in the best interest of the poor and deprived sections of the society so as to help them to become SELF-RELIANT and build a better tomorrow for themselves.  Laxmi Cotspin Limited is committed to build a sustainable business with strong social relevance and a commitment to inclusive growth and contribute to the society by supporting causes on various concerns including road safety, healthcare, environmental sustainability, promoting education, promoting sports and other rural development activities.  In pursuance of our vision that Laxmi Cotspin Limited desires to be a ‘Company which society wants to exist’, we are dedicated towards fulfilling the social objectives through various CSR activities. The Company shall make its endeavour to positively impact and influence the Society for its sustainable development.  
2. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE  In compliance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has formed the “Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee”.  

COMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE: -  
Sr. 
No. 

Name of Member Nature of Directorship  01 Mr. Kailash Biyani  Independent Director -Chairman 02 Mr. Gopal Mundada Independent Director -Member 03 Mr. Sanjay Rathi Managing Director-Member  
3. CSR POLICY: 

 As per the United Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO) the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a management concept whereby companies integrate social and environmental concerns in their business operations and interactions with their stakeholders. CSR is generally understood as being the way through which a company achieves a balance of  economic, environmental and social imperatives (“Triple-Bottom-Line- Approach”), while at the same time addressing the expectations of shareholders and stakeholders. 
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Our Mission: Our Mission is to “To achieve product perfection through process integration be wielding end to end quality control over the raw material and manufacturing processes, to make cotton that stand for purity and the highest quality and provide increased value for the customer at lower cost.  
Our Values: 

 We Trust, Respect, Protect, Nurture & Encourage all our relations 
 To continuously learn and innovate 
 To promote efficiency and effectiveness  We the M/S. LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED, Jalna, Maharashtra India has decided to reach to the Farmers & Soldiers, the real builders of the Country and deprived including children, women and other entities of the society through the CSR activities, to make better, happy and prosperous society.  During the process of rolling out the identified projects, there have been extensive stakeholder consultations and leanings. We have planned project based on the need and requirement of the people from the area where the project is going to be implemented.  The major heads of our CSR activities as per the CSR policy are mentioned below:  

  The CSR initiatives taken up by the company are in the areas of education, agricultural development, skill development, sanitation and hygiene, social awareness and healthcare, etc. Our aim is to be one of the most respected companies in India delivering superior and sustainable value to all our customers, business partners, shareholders, employees and host communities and all other stakeholders of your Company.  The CSR initiatives focus on enhancing environmental and natural capital, supporting rural development, promoting education, providing preventive healthcare, providing sanitation and drinking water, creating livelihoods for people, especially those from disadvantaged sections 

•EDUCATION

•DEVELOPEMENT, RENNOVATION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES  & 
IINFRASTRUCTURE

•EDUCATION , INNOVATION AMONG STUDENTS

•HOSPITAL-WELFARE

• SOCIAL AWARENESS INCLUDING RURAL DEVEOPMENT
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of society, in rural and urban India, preserving and promoting sports for holistic development of host communities and create social, environmental and economic value to the society at large.  To pursue these objectives, we will continue to:  
 Uphold and promote the principles of inclusive growth and equitable development; 
  Develop Community Development Plans based on needs and priorities of host communities and measure the effectiveness of community development programmes;  
 Work actively in areas of preventive health and sanitation, education, skills for employability, livelihoods and income generation, waste resource management and water conservation for host communities for enhancing Human Development Index; 
 Collaborate with likeminded bodies like governments, voluntary organizations and academic institutes in pursuit of our goals; 
 To develop the required capability and self-reliance among the beneficiaries at the grass root levels, especially among women, in the belief that these are prerequisites for social and economic development; 
 To engage in affirmative action interventions such as skill building and vocational training, to enhance employability and generate livelihoods for persons from disadvantaged sections of society; 
 To pursue CSR Programmes primarily in areas that fall within the economic vicinity of the company's operations to enable close supervision and ensure maximum development impact; 
 To carry out CSR Programmes in relevant local areas to fulfil commitments arising from requests by government/regulatory authorities and to earmark amounts of money towards "Enterprise Social Responsibility (ESR)" activities and to spend such money through ESR/CSR Cells of such administrative bodies of the government and/or directly by way of developmental works in the local areas around which the company operates; 
 Interact regularly with stakeholders, review and publicly report our CSR initiatives.  
4. Details of the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR 

Projects approved by the board: 
 CSR details are available under the link https://laxmicotspin.com/policies-conduct/   

5. Details of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of 
rule 8, if applicable.  Not Applicable. 
 
 

6. Average Net Profit of the company for last three financial years: Rs. 81,01,122/- (2020-21, 2021-22 and 2022-23)      
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Sr 
No.  

Particulars & Financial Year Amount of Net 
Profit Before Tax 
(Rs)  1. 2020-2021 1,47,34,677 2. 2021-2022 7,78,72,080 3. 2022-2023 (6,83,03,390)  Total of three years 2,43,03,367  Average profit of last three years 81,01,122  2% of Average Profit  (Provision for Current Year) 1,62,022  

7. A. Prescribed CSR expenditure (2% of the amount as in item 6(A) above): Rs. 1,62,022.00/- B. Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programme or activities of the previous financial years. - NA  C.  Amount required to be set-off for the financial year, if any. NA D. Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)] =  1,62,022.00/- 
 

8. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project).   – 1,62,022.00  (b)Amount spent in Administrative Overheads.  NIL                        (c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable.  NA                        (d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)].   1,62,022.00          (e) Excess amount for set-off, if any: NA  
9. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social 

Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No  
10. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net 

profit as per sub-section (5) of section 135. -  NA 
  
For and on Behalf of Board of Director                   For and on Behalf of CSR Committee 
LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED       LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED 
 
 
 
SANJAY RATHI        KAILASH BIYANI 
Managing Director                                                           Chairman CSR Committee 
DIN:00182739                                                                   DIN:02303810  
DATE: 04/09/2024  
PLACE: JALNA 
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ANNEXURE- “H” 
STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

 
PARTICULARS PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014           
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N.A. 

        
Notes; 
 All appointments are / were non-contractual 
 
 Remuneration as shown above comprises of Salary, Leave Salary, Bonus, Gratuity where paid, Leave Travel Assistance, Medical Benefit, House Rent Allowance, Perquisites and Company's Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund. Remuneration on Cash basis  
 None of the above employees is related to any Director of the Company employed for part of the financial year.  
 Details pursuant to rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]    
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Sl No Requirement of Rule 5(1) Disclosure 1 The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the financial year; 
Mr. Sanjay Rathi – (Managing Director) 7.81% 

2 The percentage increase in median remuneration of employees in the financial year The percentage increase in remuneration 1. MD – 12.5% 2. Director - NA 3. CFO – 38% 4. Company Secretary –NA 5. Manager - NA 3 The Number of Permanent employees on  the rolls of the company in the financial year 
260 

4 Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company We Affirm that the remuneration paid to employee and KMP remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company   For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
                                                                Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 
 

                                                                                                                 Sd/-       
Date: 04/09/2024                   CS Soni Shailesh Karwa 
Place: Jalna                          Company Secretary & Compliance Officer           
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ANNEXURE “I” 

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT  I, Mr. Sanjay Rathi, Managing Director of Laxmi Cotspin Limited, do hereby declare & confirm that all the Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed to the Board of Directors the compliance of the Code of Conduct as laid down by the Board.    For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
                                                                Laxmi Cotspin Limited 

 
 

              Sd/- 
Date: 04/09/2024                      Sanjay Rathi 
Place: Jalna                          Managing Director 
                        DIN – 00182739 
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Annexure J 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 
 
To, 
The Board of Directors, 
Laxmi Cotspin Limited  a) We have reviewed the Financial Statement and cash flow statement for the year ended on 31st March 2024 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:  i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading.  ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.  b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code of conduct.  c) We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to the financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit Committee, that there are no deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware.  d) We have indicated to the auditors and Audit Committee i) That there is no significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year.  ii) There is no significant fraud of which we have become aware and that the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting.                                                                                                         For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

                                                          Laxmi Cotspin Limited 
 
 

        Sd/-    Sd/- 
Date: 04/09/2024     Sanjay Rathi            Anupkumar Gindodiya 
Place: Jalna          Managing Director   Chief Financial Officer 

       DIN – 00182739       PAN - AWAPG3125C 
 
 



 

   

 
ANNEXURE- C TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31st, 2024 

 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

TO, 
THE MEMBERS, 
LAXMI COTSPIN LIMITED  

GUT NO.399, SAMANGAON-KAJLA ROAD,  
IN FRONT OF MEENATAI THAKARE VRIDHASHRAM,  
SAMANGAON, JALNA, Maharashtra, India, 431203 
  
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable  statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by LAXMI COTSPIN 
LIMITED (CIN: L17120MH2005PLC156866) (hereinafter called “The Company”). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis 
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our 

opinion thereon. 
 
Based on our verification of Company’s books, papers, registers, minute books, 
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the  
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we he reby report that in 
our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on March 31st, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder 
and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 

hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and re turns fi led and 
other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 

31st, 2024 according to the provisions of: 
 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made  
there under;   

 
iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye -law framed the re 

under; 

 
iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations 

made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas 
Direct Investment; (No specific transactions was found during the reporting 
period, to which the above guideline shall applicable.)  

 
 
 



 

   

 
v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the  Securities 

and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):   
 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (No specific transactions were 
found during the reporting period, to which the above guideline shall 

applicable.) 
 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Inside r Trading) 
Regulations, 2015; (No specific transactions were found during the reporting 
period, to which the above guideline shall applicable.) 

 
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (No specific transactions were found during 
the reporting period, to which the above guideline shall applicable.) 

 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 

and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (No specific 
transactions were found during the reporting period, to which the above 
guideline shall applicable.) 

 
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 

Securities) Regulations, 2008; (No specific transactions were found during the 
reporting period, to which the above guideline shall applicable.)   

 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and 
dealing with client. (Specific compliances with respect to the regulations were 
adhered to by the company during the reporting period.)   

 
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009; (No specific transactions were found during the reporting 
period, to which the above guideline shall applicable.)   
 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 1998. (No specific transactions were found during the reporting 
period, to which the above guideline shall applicable.)    

 

i) Other laws applicable to the Company as per the representations made  by 
the Management. 

 
(1) The Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries 

of India.  

 
(2) Listing agreement as entered into by the company with the National stock 

exchange to the extent of the listing of the equity securities of the 
company. 

 

 
 
 



 

   

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with 
the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 
mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below: 

 
1. The company during the reporting period has filed a few e -forms including 

Form CRA-4 & MGT-14 with additional fees. Therefore, it has to be  treated 
as compliance after the due date along with payment of additional fees. 

 
2. The company is not able to identify the MSME vendors and outstanding 

dues of MSME vendors are for more than 45 days. Accordingly, Company 
has not filed Form MSME-1 in regarding outstanding payments to MSME 
vendors. The information has been given in respect of such vendors to the  

extent they could be identified as "Micro and Small" enterprises on the basis 
of information available with the Group. 

 
3. The company has adopted all the policies in accordance with SEBI(LODR) 

except following policies: 

1. details of familiarization programmes imparted to independent directors 
including the following details:- 
(i) number of programmes attended by independent directors (during the 
year and on a cumulative basis till date), 

(ii)number of hours spent by independent directors in such programmes 
(during the year and on cumulative basis till date), and 
(iii) other relevant details. 

 
4. We also adhere the “remarks or observations” as pointed out by the statutory 

Auditor in his report and the company in financial statements as on date 
31.03.2024. 
 

I further report that  
 

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 
balance of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors. There are  some  
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors took place during the 
period under review. The Independent director Mr. Piyush Agrawal has 

resigned from the company wide Board meeting (BM-02/Q1/2023-24) held 
on dated 3rd May,2023 

 
b) Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, 

agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in 

advance or shorter notice with the consent of all the director or members as 
the case may be and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
information and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 
c) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are 

not captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 
 

d) I further report that there is scope to improve the systems and processes in 

the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to 

monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 

guidelines. 



 

   

 
 
 

 
I further report that during the audit period there were no specific events / actions 
having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred 
laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above. 

 
 
FOR D. SAGAR & ASSOCIATES  
 
 

 
 
CS SAGAR RAMRAO DEO  
(Practicing Company Secretary)    Place: Ch.Sambhajinagar 
CP No: 11547        Date: 04/09/2024    

UDIN: F009518F001135808   
Peer Review NO.: 1192/2021 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

SAGAR 

RAMRAO 

DEO

Digitally signed by 

SAGAR RAMRAO DEO 

Date: 2024.09.04 

17:29:38 +05'30'



 

   

 
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 
“ANNEXURE-I” & “ANNEXURE-I” forms as an integral part of this report. 

 
ANNEXURE-I 

 
TO, 

THE MEMBERS, 
NITIRAJ ENGINEERS LIMITED 
306 A BABHA BLDGN M MARG 
NEAR POLICE STATION MUMBAI  
MH 400011 IN 

 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of 
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 

secretarial records based on our audit. 
 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate  to 
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 

Secretarial records. 
 

3. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, 
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 
4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records 

and Books of Accounts of the Company. 
 

5. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation 

about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events 
etc. 
 

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, 

rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our 
examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 

7. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability 
of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the 

management has conducted the affairs of the Company and non-
compliances reported shall not be conclude as complete and final. 

 
FOR D. SAGAR & ASSOCIATES, 

  
 
 
CS SAGAR RAMRAO DEO  
(Practicing Company Secretary)    Place: Ch. Sambhajinagar   

CP No: 11547       Date: 04/09/2024 
UDIN: F009518F001135808         
Peer Review NO.: 1192/2021 

SAGAR 

RAMRAO DEO

Digitally signed by 

SAGAR RAMRAO DEO 

Date: 2024.09.04 

17:29:10 +05'30'



























Laxmi Cotspin Limited

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March3L,2024

As at As at
Particular Note No.

March 31, 2024 March 31,2023

4

4

3,480.29

362.05

20.00

242.25

42.65

2,376.52

312,58

20.00

270.34

36.39

4,747 .24 2,955.83

CURRENT ASSETS

(a )lnventories
(b )Financial assets

i. Trade Recelvables

ii. Cash and Cash Equivalents

(c ) Other Current Assets

383.47

84.04

623.68

16.70

1,546.36

5

6

7

8

5,269.31

2,777 .38

4,707.95

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,854.20 5,888.69

TOTAL A5SET5 9,44/..52

B. EQUITY AND TIABILITIES

EQUITY

(a ) Equily Share Capital

(b ) other Equity

TOTAT EQUITY

9

10

13

74

14

15

16

4,775.99

UABtUTtES

NON CURRENT TIABITITES

(a ) Financial Liabilities

i. Borrowings

(b ) Provisions

(c ) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

11

12

651.88

44.06

891,30

40.36

TOTAI. NON CURRENT LIABITITES 695.94 931.56

CURRENT TIABITITIES

(a ) Financial Liabilities

i. Borrowings

ii.Trade payables

- MSME payables

- Other than MSME payables

(b )Provisions
(c )Current Tax [iabilities (Net)

(e )Other Current liabilities

4,366.59

11.33

266.87

74.87

291.10

281.79

261.55

72.26

3,336.21

239.66
TOTAL CURRENT TIABITITIES

TOTAT EQUTTY & UABtUTtES

Summary of MaterialAccounting policies and Notes form an integral part of the Fina ncialStatements

4,136.87

72,OO1.44 9,844.52

ln terms of our report attached

DMKH & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN:116886W

CA Manish Kankani

(Partner)

M No. 158020

tor and on behalf of Board of Directors of
LaxmiCotspin Limited

C'{uoJ)"(<
P5

Sanjay Rathi

(Managing 0irector)

DtN 00182739

Ra undada

(Director)

DrN 001s3255

Soni Karwa
(Company Secretary)

M No. A69381

o Anupk r Gindodiyaoate | 77 /05/2024
Place: Mumbai

Date | 77 /05/2024
Place rJalna

( { in Lakhs )

AJASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS

(a ) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b ) Capital Work-in-Progress

(c )FinancialAssets
i. lnvestments

ii. Other Financial Assets

(d ) Deferred Tax Assets (net)

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS

5,010.75

t2,oo7.M

7,174.17 7,774.77

4,579.97 3,067.22

6,294.7 4

(cFo)

JALNA

*



Laxmi Cotspin Limited

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended as on 3lst March, 2024

(< in takhs )

For the Yea. ended For the Year ended
Particular Note No.

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

J Revenue From Operations

ll. Other lncome

t4,402.27

547.27

14,328.95

743.7L

Total lncome (l+ll) (lll)

lV. Expenses

Cost of Materials Consumed

Chan8es in lnventories of Work-ln-Prolress and Finished loods

Employee 8enefi t Expense

Finance Costs

Oepreciation and Amortisation Expense

Other Expenses

14,943.49 t4,412.06

19

20

27

))
23

24

12,312.90

(2s0.s0)

918.60

202.70

326.20

r,645.27

Total Expenses M,492.77 15,155.10

V. Profit Before Ext.a-Ordinary ltem (lll - lV) 50.77

Extra-Ordinary ltem

Proflt/(Loss) on sale of Assets

Litagation settlements paid
3.50

(8s.oo)

0.34

V. Profit 8ero,. Tax (lll - lV) (582.69)

Vl. lncome tax expense

Current Tax

Short /Excess Provision of Tax

Delerred Tax

(0.33)

16.26)

{2o.es)

(76.97)

Total Tax Expense (6.ss)

Vll. Profit for the Year (v-vr)

Vlll. Other comprehensive income

Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss

Share of other comprehensive tncome of associates and joint ventures

accounted for using the equity method

Exchanle differences on translation of foreiln operations

Remeasurement of defined benefit oblitation

Others (Specify)

lncome tax relating to these items

TotalOth er Comprehensive lncome tor the Year, Net ofTax

lX. Total Comprehensive lncome for the Year (Vll + Vlll)

X. Ea.nings Per Equity Share for prorit Attributable to Owne,s

Basic

Diluated

summary of Material Accounting poricies and Notes form an integral part ofthe Financial statements

(4.13) 3.04

(4.13) 3.04

.28.27) (581.73)

(0 14)

(0.14)

For and on behall ot Board of Oirectors of
LaxmiCotspin Limited

(3.41)

(3.41)

ln terms of our report attached

OMKH & Co.

Chanered Accountants

FRN:116886W

C{q nJ)"(

CA Manish Kankani

(Partner)

M No. 158020

SP

JALNA
't

Sanray Rathi

(ManaBing Director)

DrN 00182

Mundada

Soni Karwa

(Company Secretary)

M No. A69381

Oate : l7 lOSl2024

Place : Mumbai

ar Gindodiya

(cFo)

2

6

Date : t710512024

Place: Jalna

17

18

(683.03)

(30.73)

(97.91)

'24.74]. {s84.78)

Gleg"t^:-

(Director)

DrN fl)l53255



45 at 31tl Mar.h 2022 Ar at llrt Mrr.h, Z02a Ar at 3rst Me.ch:024

17,1,4,76,79J O0 t7,t4,76,7oOOO 11,t4,76,7@ @

Du.inAthe

l-axmi Cotspin Iimited
Statement of Changes in Equity

Othe. ltehs ol Other
(omp.eheruive h(ome

RetainedEarningr nevaluario.R8erve

Bal.ncea3.tapril 1,2022

. Other Com prEhe nsive ln.ome

555l0 502 95 1.57 3,642 95

(584 78)

555 30 502 9s 3,06

lssuE ol.qurty !h.rer (Reler Note urrj
Le!r: Am.lgamatioh Resetue {REiEr Note xrxd
L.ss: Tax on hterid dlvidend (Rerer Note su)

31,202:t 1,99t 37 502 95 3,061 22

24 14)

t61 1A (411) 1,542 39
555 30 502.95 41579.97

lssue of eq!ity shares (Aerer Nore uxr)
Less - AmalSam.tion ne3etue (neter Note ru)
Less: Tar on l.te.im dividend (Refer Note xxrx)

B.l.nce,t.r March ill, 555 rO 151.14 502 95 t,179 24

Sunm.ry of Mate.ial Accounting Poricies.nd Nores lorft.. integralp.n of the rinanciat5ratement5

h temt ofour repod.tlached

OM(H & Co.

chaneredAccountan13

ao. and on b.hall ol Board of Dire<toB or
Larhi Corepin Llhited

PI
q^-}-L C-{,rnJJr<4

M No,158020

s
otN lxrl53255

*

JALNA

Oete | 17/o5/?o24

Oare : 17lO5l2O24

2,583_14

ls84 78)

r/998.3' 4.61

1,319 24

1,179.241,974,21

1,914,2'



LaxmiCotspin Limited
Standalone Cash Flow Statement

For the Year ended 31st Ma.ch, 2024

(l in Lakhi )

Particulars
As at

Ma.ch 31, 2024

As at

31st M.rch,2023
A, Ca5h lnflow/ (Outflow) from Operating Activities

Net P.ofit After Tax

Adjustment For

Depreciation

lnterest Paid (Net)

Deferred Tax

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation

Provi3ion for Gratuity and Leave Encashment

Profit / Loss on Sale of As5et

0uty Drawback, lnterest and Subsidy Received

Provision for ECL

Earher Provision Written Back

124.141 (s84.78)

303.56

321.18

(6.26)

(4.13)

9.34

(3.s0)

1s47.27)
0.49

_ ________ !I
79.O7

326.20

202,70

176.971

3,04

11.45

(143.11)

6.44

-___________l?9!q
308.80

OperatinE Profit before working capital changes 54.93

Adjustment for
lnventories

Trade Receivables

Other Current Assets

Short-term loans and advances

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilrtres

lncome Tax Paid

CurrentTax tiabilities

Long term provrsions

1s67.371

240.21

(403.24)

40.05

237.37

522.12

'L82.761
20.L4

{82.se)
36.70

(893.02) 753.26

Net Ca5h lnflow/(Outflow)from Operating A.tivities (838.09) 477.29

B. Cash lnflow/(Outflow) From lnvestment Activities
Capital Expenditure (Purchase/ Capitatzation)

Sale Proceeds of Fired Assets

(lncrease)/ Decrease due to lnvestrnent

177.2L)

3.50

(31.s1)

(142.05)

4.95

(32.88)

Net Cash lnflow/(Outflow) frorh lnvestinB Activitiea (10s. 621 (169.98)

1239.421

1,030.37

(321.18)

54L.27

(134.rs)

(102.08)

(202.70)

143.11

1,011.05 (29s.86)

Net Changes ln Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash & Cash equivalents (Opening Balance)
67.34

16.70

84.04

7t.44

5.25

t6.70
Cash & Cash equivalents {Closins Balance)

summary of Material Accounting policies and Notes form an integral part of the tinanciar statehents

DMXH & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 116885w

Fo. and on behalf of the goard of Directors
tarmi Cotspin Limited

@M-c-{rnl,).aqCA Manish Kanlani
(Panner)

M No. 158020
Sanjay Rathi

(ManaBrng Director)

DIN

cFo)

Ramesh Mundada
(Directo0

DIN 00153255,ALNA

I

*

5P

Oale : 11 /O5/2O24

Place : Mumbai

oate : 17 los/2024
place : Jalna

odiya

(Company Secretary)

M No. 469381

l27s.971

C. Cash lnflow/lOutflow) From Finanring Activities
lncrease/ Decrease in tong Term Borrowin8s
(Repayment)/Receipt to Short Term pledg; andCash Credit borrowings
lnterest Paid

Duty Drawback, lnterest and Subridy Received

_Net Cash lnflow/(Outflow) trom tinancing Activitiei



LaxmiCotspin Limited
Notes to the Financial Statementr fo, the year ended as on March 3t, ZOZ4

3. Propeny, plant and equi

tand Blrildint
€lectrical

lnstallation
Pl.nt & Machinery Furnltur€ & Fixture3

Computers

Systems

Ofllce

Equlpment
vehicle & Others Total

As at April01, 2022 33 43 t.603 44 399 97 342 74 60 846 151 10 ,34 98
740

8,763 r324 69

10614 29124
861

12 A2

32 60

12 A2
As at Apnl 1, 2023 33 43 1,610 84 101,2.1 6,165 40 343 B0

1,386 r7 637
29 17

630
60 84 24 69 11 93

r1 93

130,76

648
8,782.90

1,407 33

29'17
Ar at March 31,2024 19 60 1,610 04 5,i44 60 350 10 60 8a 137 25 10,161 06

OEPRECIATION

As at Aprill,2023 500 16 5,078 97 326 75 60.17 24 69 Et 37 6,406.39
51 03 20 91 225 57

2917
288 011 305 303 56

2917
As at March 11,2024 551 19 5,275.37 J29 64 60 28 24,69 11 93 90_43 6,660.77

1,4r9 60 1,059 65 63 96 869 23 20 a6 0s7 0 0o 000 46 t2 3,480 29

tuat March 31,2023 33_41 '1,110.67 84 88 1,086 43 17 05 067 000 43 39 52
As at March 31,2024 1,419.60 1,059 65 63 96 869 23 20 46 057 000 000 /16 82 ,480 29

the Factory buildlng on said land, the amount ofconstrucDon lsunascertalneble. The said fact came to Iight after technical venficadon by Bank and t}€tr survey team.

Act 2013 and whose llfe is over is malntalned at scrap value.
Note 3.3:The Company has r€valued its property, plant and equipmentas on 31.3.2024 at market rare as per tie valuahon received from certilied valuer.

Nolc : CapltalWork ln Pnogress ar€ unde, dev,elopments lncludes.

Tot.l
As on 31.12.24

Total

As on 31.03.23
Particulart

Less than 1y€ar 1-2 years 2.3 YeaR More than 3 years

---ergjqcl.!aEr.ox!eL
49.13 f 109 46 # 6.23 d 197.23 # 362.05 i

190.07 X 312.93 #Proiect in 623 X 7.76 H

sP

E JATNA

<-sa.-

(iif,Lakhs l

101.21 24.59

316 33 1' 93

0.00

109 46 
'

312.93

13.40



LaxmiCotspin Limited

l) tnv.nh..tr in.qulrY r6nru6.nB
rully p.id up eqult, rhn.r In Subrdl.ry CoBp.nl.t

L.rhi spl.rd ,'ini. t6t.d lwhollv orn.d trhidi.ry Conp..v ol t.ht Cotrrin rinntn)

td l sulk.& H..nh6E PrtEt unk d (whollv own.d rlbrldr.ry corg.nvot t rmi

l. T.,6 O.r6itr &c@n

3rnM.r.r!2024 31nMarch,

{Ar (on or N€t rca iiab e Va u.whtrh€ver i, owerl

t,r75 51

a) Irnd. R..elvabl.r.onsid.r.d g@d serured and uns..ured
523 63

rd.l rr.d. i.c.i!.H. ro,

Undlsput.d tr.d. rk.ly.bl.t -

)
Undkrd.d r.d. r.<.iEbrB

Orr9d.d rrd.'.c.rv.bt.s-.onrJd.rd

oirp!r.d lr.d. r...rv.bl.! - (65id.rd

)
Undkpul.dt.d. r.(.lvrbl.r -

)
UndGput.d rad.....ivabl.!

)
Ol$ut d ni'. rdlv.hL. . Mti.t .d

olrNt.d trd. r*.lv.H.! -.ddd.rd

JATNA

s P

3

Nor.s ro rh. fil@i.r5t r.runE.r d31n M.rcr,2o2a



.) B.Li..rith 6oE..F.nr aurhomi.!

rdE... io S{ppli.6 .nd s.rvk. ,@

sar trll{Marth,202r

l15

2,117,33

JALNA

Tot.l C.5h &carh €quivalenB

Tor.r ori., cuii.fl ac.rs
nd. a.l: orh.r G.i6blB rndudB G.l6bk r6n rPs aheidv..d C.pn.lslbsrdv



LaxmiCotspin Limlt€d
Not.s to rh. Fln.nclelSt rementsarat Stst Mar.h,2024

3lst March,2024

4,oo,Oo,mo {pr.vDur Y.ar 4,0O,00,00o) Equity 3harB olRr 10/,e.ch 4,0@,00

4,O00.o0

rssued, Subscribed and Fully Pald{p
17,147,570 {P.evrous Year 17,147,670) Equity 3har.s otR5 l0/, ea.h fully paid up

1,1t411

(., R.@nclllarlon of rhe numb.r ofihar$ outstandlng.rrhe bettnntnS.nd ri rhe end of the r.porong year:

3lst Ma,.h,2024 31rr March,2023

Eqorty share! odtltandrng et the beginnrng of the year

Add : change d!ri^gth.ye.r
1,1r,4,,610 7.11,47,670

tandrnE at rh€.los. ot the Vear !,11,11,670 7,1t,47,570

(bl Tems/rbhB .m.n.d to lqulty shar.s
Ile Comp.ny ha3 only on. cl.rr of equitv shn.. h.vi.8 p., Elu. of n5 tO ps rhar. E.cn hoBer of equrty sh.re 15

'' .nuuedloo..vot. eer rh.re,

0) ln lh. ev.ntol liquidatio. ofthc Complnn the holdeB of.quryshar.s wi be entifl.d ro reretve.ssets ol th. Companv
Th. didributjo. will b€ in proportion to the nu b.r of .qu'ty sh.rB hCd by the sh.rehotde6,

k)
Agaraaate number ol bonus sha.es ir5u.d, rh.r€s ksu.d for .oneider.tion otherth.n c.ih and rhares bought ba.k durina
theY.ar of five veare imnedi.t ly prEedint the reporring dat.r Our ofabov..quity iha.B, rhe Comp.ny had alotlett
94,67,515 €quity shrre. .r lully paid up bonui !har.s hy 6piralir.tion of profit tBnrfer!d hom SEuritis premi!m,
pur3uanttoth. resolutron p.sted.rth. Board Meering hetddatedo.25th March,2OlO

{d ) Oer.lk ol shareholdeE hotdint more tian 59a rh.res In the Companv

3lsr Mrch, 2024

No. ot Sharer XHoldlng

3lstM.rch,2023

No.ollh.r.s % Holdlnt
ol R3 10 e.(h llllyp.id

AI'IAND VYAPAAR PNNATE LIMITED

fiAMT5'] BHAI CHHOTASHAI PATEL

ASHVA MULTITRADT PRIVATT LIMTTED

5AFFORO MERCANTILE PRIVATE I.IMITED

FA,,E5H PURANMAL BAN5AL

DINE5H KANTILAL RATHI

13,92,500

22,51,563

20,65,930

14,11,796

7,60,927

9,38,857

t91A%

1313%

12 05%

a 23%

4 449{

5 48%

13,92.5@

22,E5,450

22,5t,56a

20,65,9!O

9,13,725

9,38,857

t9 TAra

t3 3t%

13.13%

77 05%

513%

5 48%

(e) O€ralh olsharee held by promotlrt

!lstMarch,2024
ilo. ol5h.r6 ta HoldhS

31rl March,2023

No. ol Sharer XHoldi.S
Equlty Sh.res ol ns. rc c.dr firlly p.ld
ANAt,IO l.YAPAAR PRIVAIE UMITEO

45HVA MIJITITR4DE PRIVATE LIMIIED
RA]V E5H G OPII(ISHA N MUNDADA

AMIIRAMESH MUNOAOA

RAM E5H EHAI CH HOTAEHAI PATEL

hAIESH PUNANMAL&ANSAL

SANIAI I(ACIIFULAI fi.ATHI

EHAVESH RAME5H6HAI PATEL

TA&AEEN RAMESHBIAI PATEL

VIKAS RA]ESH SANSAT

SHIVFATAN 91N GOPAL MU IIDADA

RAHU L NA'E5H XU MAR 8AN5AT

5ARLASHIVRATAN MUNOAOA

]AGDISH IqCHRUIAL RATHI

SHIVRATAN SHRIGOPAL I\,!UNDADA

33,92,5m

20,65,930

48,813

15,265

22,51,551

7,60,927
rr,11,875

3,!3,166

1,69,500

?7,250

7!,t97
49,063

41,250

21,438

18,715

2,000

19 78%

12 05%

o 7a/,
o 75x

13 139(

1,44%

2 52%

194%

0 99%

o 42%

o 47%

o 29%

o,24%

o t4%

o11%

o_ol%

33,92,500

20,65,930
48,11!

25,266

22,51.563

1,@927
4.31,875

3,13,188

1,59,500

11,250

11,197

49,063

41,250

21,431

lE.7t5

L9 7A%

12 0516

o,2a%

015%
13 13%

7 94%

o 997!

o 47%

o 42%

o_29%

o 7a%

o 14%

o 71%

o 01%2,000

5P
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LaxmiCotspin Limited

Notes to the Financial statements as at 31st March, 2024

As at

31st March,2024

Rs.

< in Lakhs

31st March,

502.9s

502.95

As
Particulars

10 Other Equity

a) Retained earnints
OpenrnB Balance

Closint Balance

11 Long Term Boraowings

a) Secured Long Term Borrowings

502.95

502.9s

b) S.curities Premium Reserve

Opening Balance

Addi During the year

Closing Balance

c) Sutplus in Statement ol Profit and Loss

Opening Balance

Addl

Profit/(loss) for the year

Net surplus in the statement of Profit and Lo5s

dl Deflered Government Grant

Opening Balance

Add: During the year

Closing Balance

e) Revaluation Reserve

Opening Ealance

Add: 0uring the year

Closing Balance

f) Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation
Opening Balance

Add: During the year

Closing Balance

Total Reserve and Su lus

Padiculars

1.57

3.04

s55.30 555.30

1,998.37

124.L4)

555.30

2,583.14

58/..78

998.37

s5s.30

t,974,23

t67.78

$7.74

1,379.24

379.24

i) Term Loans from Banks

HDFC Bank Limited (ECLGS Loan)

sVS Co-operative Bank Ltd

Less: Current matu ties of term loans

Term loans from Banks

ii) olher Loans from Banks (Vehicle Loan)
SVC Bank

Vehicle Loans lrom Banks

Secured Term Eorr a

Total Term Borrowi

0.48 4.61 |

579.97 3 L.22

I in Lakhs

As at
31st March,2024

Rs.

31st March,

274.L2

637.27

(332.41)

572.9A

78.90

78-90

Guaranteed Scheme (ECLGS) is secured

and Building, Plant and Machineries and other
by Corporate, Directors and Members.

rchased from term loan and guaranteed by di

As

Rs.

47r.O7

834.93

l.434.64].

477.36

13.93

891.30

891.30

Term Loan and Vehicle from the Bank

.l The company has received working capitalTerm Loan under Emergency Credit line' extention of second ranking charge over existing pnmary and collateral securities.

,,1 Term Loan is secured by way of first charge of land, Factory Shed
' Fixed assets(Present and Future) of the companv and guaranteed

.,.1 Vehicle Term Loan is Secured by way of lirst charge of Vehicle pu

' Members.JTerm Loan Repayment year - HDFC - 60 Monthsl

iv) Average cost of loans to be given to the extend of Og% to 10%. (.,.
'aQ

4.67

14.131

551.88

5S1.88

-

13.93



Paniculars

Rs

44.06

u.06

< in Lakhs

31st March,

40.36

Laxmi Cotspin Limited
i{otes to lhe FIna ncia I Statem€nts as at 31st March,2024

A5 at

31st Mar.h,2024

Rs.

12 LonB term provisions

Provision Ior Employe€ beneflts
Gratuity 40.36

Note 12.1 : During the year, the Company has provided Iorthe liability oI R5.9.:l4 takhs on eccount of Gratuity b€nefits
on actudal basis.

Particulars
As at

31st March,2024

Rs.

3lst March,

336.21

( in Lakhs

31st March,202

Rs.

13 Short Term BorrowinSs

ii) Pledge Loan

al Se(ured Short Term Bonowings

i) Cash Credit kom various Eank

HDFC 8a.k Carh credit Account

H0FC Bank (PCF[ loan -€xpon)

416 bank Cash Credit Account

2,O02.61

849.37

I,182.14

1,330.78

429.74

741.O5

b)

Secured Shorl Tcrm Eorrowi

c.ih Cr.dit From Eanks

secured by hypothecation by way of first charg€ over all curr€nt assets namely Jtock of raw materiars, semi finirhed
and finish€d goods, stores and spares not related to plant and mechrnery and book debts and elso personalty

Suaranteed by the corporate, directors. The cash credif is repayable on demand
Othe. Loan from Bank

Pledte Loans are secured by hypothecation by way of Eirst charge overrnventori.s of raw materials i.e, cotton gates

Particulars

14 Trade P.yables

e) Total Outstanding duer ot lni(ro enterprises and sma ll ente rpris€s

b) Total Ou trta nding du€s of creditors otherthan micro enterprises and s ma ll enterprise3

Current maturities of[on8 Term Oebts

(lncludin!Currentmaturitiesof Vehicle loans) 332.41

31st March,2024

Rr,

&r the Year end€d 31st March,2024

Particulars
Outstandrng for followrng Years fron'! due date ofpayments

less1year 1-2 years 2-3 Years
More than 3

r)
Undisputed trade Payable

consrde.d Eood
342 38 15 61 686 1.12 355.97

)

Undisputed trade Payable

considerd doubtful
...)loisputed rrade Payable -

'lconriderd rood

)
Oisputed trade Payable .

considerd doubtft l

Total

For th€ Yearended 31st March,2023

O!tstanding for following years 
f rom que date of payments

Particulars
Less 1 year 1-2 years 2 3 Years

More than 3

)

Undisputed trade Payable

considerd food
533 87 020 034 547.61

)
Undisputed trade Payable -

considerd doubtful 1.12 172

Disputed trade Payable -

consderd Sood

iv)
Disputed trade Payable,

considerd doubtful

SP

JALI

N

TotalTrade P

Total

548.73

4t4 64

4,366.59

74.87

291.10

287.19

261.55

13 20

365.97



15

Notes to the Financial State ments as at 31rt March,2024

!2.26

i) Ou!sra nd'n8 liabilitres for €xpe nsGs(Note l6.2)
c)

bl Advance from customer and othe6 47.94

172.72

Total Other Cu rre nt Liabilities

Nol€ l5 1- Statutory dues rnclude

P

*

IAL}IA

Paniculart 315t March,2024

Rs,

3lst March,

24.00

732.04

266.81

Paniculars

al OtherProvislons

Provision for Employee benefits

Gratuity

Total

As at

31st March,2024

R5.

31st March,



Laxmi Cotspin Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March,2024

{ in Lakhs )

Particulars

For the year Ended

3lst March, 2024

Rs.

For the year Ended

3lst March,2023

Rs.

17 Revenue From Operations

Sale of Products

Sale of Finished Goods

Finished Goods - Traded

Revenue from Services

74,361.06

3 5.15

L4,402.27 14,328.95

Particulars OI Sales

(A) Export Sales

i) Sale of Goods (Cotton Eales and Yarn) 504 88

13,862.19

35.15

14,037.85

276.14

74.36

14,328.95

Total Revenue from o rations 74 328.95

{ in Lakhs

Particulars
For the year Ended

31st March,2024

Rs.

For the year Ended

3lst March, 2023

Rs.

18 Other lncome

a) Duty Drawback and lncentives

b) Other operating income

a) Forex Gain & Loss

b) lnterest on FDR and RO

c) Other lncome

454.52 92.57

7.7 6

14.39

70.60

2.57

9.45

38.52

Total Other lncome

Total Revenue
143.11

L4 472.06

(< in Lakhs

For the year Ended

31st March, 2023

Rs.
19 Cost of Material Consumed

a) Opening Stock of Raw material

b) Purchases of Raw material

c) Add: Freight Expenses

d) Less: Closing Stock

3,t75.57

Ll,7 68.7 6

29.87

(4,559.14)

4,729.65

11,636.65

44.91

(3,77s.51)

TotalCost of Material Consumed
12,03s.70

487.45 277.20

277.20

a) Purchases of Raw material -TradingConcern

IPs
\
.\

@<e-

74,037 .85

276.7 4

14.36

(Bl Domestic sales

i) Sale of Goods( Note17.1)

ii) sale of Goods Traded

iii) Sale of Services

Note 20.1: Domestic sales includes cotton bales, yarn, seeds,

cotton waste, wash oil, oil cake, etc.)

Other operating revenue L4,402.27

L4,402.21

547.27

74,943.49

Particulars
For the year Ended

3lst March, 2024

Rs.

10,915.00

481.45

JAL}IA



Laxmi Cotspin Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2024

{ in Lakhs

For the year Ended

Particulars 31st March,

Rs.

20 changes in inventories of finished toods, work-in-process and stock-in-trade

a) Opening Stock

Finished Goods

Work in Process

443.50

308.97

288.29

2L3.67

752.47

b) Closing Stock

Finished Goods

Work in Process

193.98

ro7.22

443.50

308.97

301.20 7 52.47

Net lncrease rease in Stock 457.27 s0.50

({ in Lakhs

Forthe year Ended

31st March,2024

Rs.

For the year Ended

Particulars 31st March,

21 Employee Benefit Expenses

a Salaries and wages 789.88

64.00

33.74

30.98

b Directors remmuneration

c Contribution to provident & other funds

e Staff Welfare expenses

Total Em Benefit E 92L.46 918.60

sP,

IALTTA

-r(

For the year Ended

31st March, 2024

Rs.

501.96

778.35

72.00

38.30

32.81



Laxmi Cotspin Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2024

Particulars

22 Finance Cost

al Bank Charges

Total Finance Cost

Particulars

23 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

a) Depreciation

Total De reciation & Amortization Ex e nses

Particulars

24 Other Expenses

Total of other ex enses

98.14

226.93

59.91

12.37

(ee.33l

L27.a3

129.06

16.86

13.88

(110.92

For the year Ended

31st March,2024

Rs.

For the year Ended

31st March, 2023

Rs.

{ in Lakhs )

202.70

t in takhs )

For the year Ended

31st March,2023

Rs,

326.20

326.20

( t in Lakhs )

23.L7

298.01

321.18

For the year Ended

31st March,2024

Rs.

For the year Ended

3lst March, 2023

Rs.

L73.77

1,008.06

27.67

29.44

35.73

5.40

41.52

Loa.77

2.5A

4.60

99.03

93.48

5.26

0.47

6.44

3.00

1 645.21

JALNA): ))
I&

* (v

23.t7 26.01

26.01
b) lnterest Expenses

lnterest on Term Loan

lnterest on Working Capital Loan

lnterest on Pledge Loan

lnterest on Trading Yarn & Others

Less: lnterest from customers

L76.70

For the year Ended

3lst March, 2024

Rs.

303.56

303.56

a) Consumption of Stores and Spares and packing Material

b) Consumption of Power and Fuel

c) Repair & Maintenance

d) lnsurance

e) Office Expenses

fl Audit Fees

g) tegal, Professional and SubsCription Charges

h) Rent, Rates & Taxes (Refer Note 25.1)

i) CommunicationExpenses

j) Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

k) Clearing and forwarding expenses

l) Selling Expenses

ml CSR Expense

n) MSME lnterest

o) Provision for ECL

P) Listing fees

126.03

1,005.48

24.26

22.33

23.46

5.00

50.23

20.88

2.42

3.51

125.30

83.58

L.62

0.11

0.49

3.00

L.498.79
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Laxmi Cotspin Limited

'Notes to the Standalone financial statement as at and for the year ended 31"t March,2024

1) Overview:
i) Laxmi Cotspin Limited (hereinafter referred as an "LCL") was originally

incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956, as private lirnited company. In the

year 2010, the management decided to go for expansion and the company was

converted into a public Limited company and consequently the name of the

company was changed to Laxmi Cotspin Limited pursuant to fresh certificate of
incorporation issued by Registrar of Companies Mumbai, Maharashtra. LCL has

spinning unit of 16,800 spindles and 48 DR Ginning & Pressing unit at Samangaon,

Dist. Jalna (Maharashtra).

2) Basis for Preparation:

a) Statement of Compliance:

'The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act), read
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time
to time and other accounting principles generally accepted in India (referred "Ind
AS").

b) Functional and presen tation currencv:
These standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which
is also the Company's functional currency.

c) Historical cost convention
These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value.

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on
current/ non-current classif ication.
An asset is current when it is:

'Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal
operating cycle;

'Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
'Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or
'Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current assets.

A liability is current when:
'It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;
'It is held primarily for the purpose of hading;
'It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
months after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are non-current liabilities.

there

d) Current and Non-Current Classification:



The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the act read with rule 3 of
companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment

rules issued thereafter. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except

where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an

existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
use.

The operating cycle of an entity is the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realization in the form of cash or cash equivalents. The

Company has determined that its operating cycle is 12 months.

e) Foreign currency translation
Functional and presentation currency

'The items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using
the currency of the primary economic environment in which the company operates
(that is,'functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in INR which
is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

'Foreigrr currency transactions are hanslated into the functiona-l currency using the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses

resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end
exchange rates are recognised in profit or loss.

f) Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting
standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities and
cornrnitments at the end of the reporting period and results of operations during the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon the management,s best
knowledge of current events and actions, acfual results could differ from these
estimates. Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the
period in which the results are known/ materialized.

r) Useful lives of Propertv , Plant and Eouipment:
The Company estimates the useful lives of property, plant and equipment based on
the period over which the assets are expected to be available for use. The estimation
of the useful lives of property, plant and equipment is based on collective
assessment of industry practice, internal technical evaluation and on the historical
experience with similar assets. It is possible, however, that future results from
operations could be materially affected by changes in estimates brought about by
changes in factors mentioned above. The amounts and timing of recorded expenses
for any period would be affected by changes in these factors and circumstance

PIestimated useful lives are reviewed periodically and are updated if exp
differ from previous estimates due to physical wear and tear, tec

rAtNncommercial obsolescence and legal or other limits on the use of the assets.

<Q_ *

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.



h) Provisions, contingent liabilities and Continsent Assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of

pait event and it is probable that an ouffIow of resources will be required to settle

the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. These are

reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best

estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the standalone financial

statements. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the standalone

financial statements

i) Valuation of Inventories:

a) Raw materials and stores and spares are valued at lower of cost, computed on

net realizable value. Cost includes the purchase price as well as incidental

expenses. Cotton Waste is valued at estimated realizable value. However, in case

of raw materials, stores and spares held for use in the production of finished

goods are not written down below cost if the finished products are expected to

be sold at or above cost.

b) Work-in-process is valued at lower of estimated cost or net realizable value and

finished goods are valued at lower of weighted average cost or net realizable

value. Cost for this purpose includes direct cost and appropriate administrative

and other overheads.

c) Finished goods are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost

included cost of materials, conversion cost and related overheads paid or
payable on such goods.

d) The Company has borrowings from banks and financial institutions based on

security of current assets. During the year company have submitted quarterly
statement with banks are in agreement with the books of accounts subject to
non-materialized discrepancies.

i0 Cash and Cash Equivalents (For e of Cash Flow Statement):

a) Cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in the

Indian Accounting Standard 7 on Cash Flow Statement.

b) The Company considers all higtrly liquid financial instruments, which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of
change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the
date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of
balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

a) Sales are exclusive of indirect taxes and net off trade discount, returns and rate
difference. Other income is accounted on accrual basis whereas divi
accounted as and when right to receive arises.

b) Interest Income is recognized on time proportion basis.

<Q_
*.

I

IALNA

Note 2.1 Summary of Material Accounting Policies:

iii) Revenue Recognition:



JALNA

c) Commodities hedging and F/o transaction gain or loss are recorded on the date
of their settlement in respect of the settled contracts and the gain or loss
determined on day to day basis.

d) Duty drawback income against export sale is recorded on receipt basis
e) Other income is accounted on accrual basis

ir) Property, Plant & Eq urpment and Depreciation:
a) Property, Plant & Equipment have stated at cost of acquisition or construction

less accumulated depreciation/amortization. Cost represents all cost relating to
the acquisition and installation, net-off tax, which is refundable or set-ofi
allowed. Cost also includes finance cost. other expenses incurred in connection
to the commencement of commercial production have treated as part of the
assets and capitalized.

b) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided under straight-line method based on the
estimated useful life of the Assets specified in schedule II to the Companies Ac!
2013 and depreciation on the assets acquired during the year is provided on pro-
rata basis from/to the date of addition/deduction.

c) The management has estimated the useful lives and residual values of all assets
and adopted useful lives based on management's technical assessment of their
respective economic useful lives.

d) The old asset before 31st March 2022, whose useful life is over has been
measured below scrap value since amount is not recoverable from them based
on management assumption. Balance other assets are depreciated as per
Companies Act 2013 and whose life is over is maintained at scrip value.

Asset Class Estimated Useful Life*
Factory Building
Building (Other than factory Building) Other than
RCC frame structure
Plant and Machinery (Continuous process plant for
which no special rate has been prescribed
Computer and Data Processing Units
Electrical Installations
Vehicles - Motor buses, Motor lorries, Motor cars

and Motor taxies other than those used
in a business of running on them hire

Furniture and fittings
Office equipment's and Misc. Fixed Assets

30 Years

30 Years

8 Years

3 Years

10 Years

8 Years

10 Years

5 Years
* Note: The above useful life is as per management estimate.

e) Capital work in progress: It is stated at cost incurred for acquisition and
construction of Plant & Machineries, Electrical Installation, misc. Assets and
Factory building. Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use
are disclosed under Capital Work-in-progress.

ated at cost incurred for acquisition
administrative expenses.

cost including incidental expenses.

f)

8)

of fixed assets-.

5 P

-t

6f,'a-
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h) Land: IND AS L01 allows entity to elect to measure property, plant and
Equipment on the transition date at its fair value or previous GAAp carrying
value (book value) as deemed cost. The company has elected to measure land ai
fair market value.

v) Foreisn Currencv Transactions:
Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at
the date of the transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities-are
translated at the year-end exchange rates and resultant gains / losses are
recognized in the statement of profit & loss for the year, except to the extent that
they relate to new projects till the date of capitalization which are carried to
capital work-in progress and those relating to fixed assets which are adjusted to
the carrying cost of the respective assets.

vi) Derivative Instrum ent and Hedge Accountins:
The company uses Commodity Forward Contract with commodity Exchanges to
hedge its risks on account of price fluctuation in commodity deatt. the .o-lp".ry
designates these Hedging Instruments as "Irutruments Available for saler,
applying the recognition and measurement principles set out in the Indian
Accounting Standard 109 "Financials Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement".

The use of hedging instrument is governed by the principals set by Companies
Board of Directors, and such principals are consistent with the companyt Risk
management strategy. Hedging instruments are initially measured at fair value
and are premeasured at subsequent reporting dates. Changes in the fair varue of
these derivatives that are designated and effective as hedges of ,,Inshuments

Available for Sale" and are recognized.

Companv haS recognized al Such benefi ts ike salary aoCS on ACcrua
e 1n t Ir c Perlod ln hich the I

cost i.e. undiscounted basis.

emP oyees renderS related SCTVICES and a t ac

vii) Government Grants, Subsidy and Incentives:
a) Interest subsidy received or receivable on Term Loan taken under Technorogy up

Gradation Fund scheme (TUFS) subsidy are reduced from the term loan interest
being a revenue nature. 

_TUFS 
subsidy on Interest pertaining to pre-operative

period is attributable to the cost of acquisition/ instatiation of f-ixed assets till the
corunencement of commercial production is capitalized.

b) Term loan taken under Technology up
s treated as income and apportioned to

c) Export duty drawback is accounted.^';i;'r1ffio"rrr.

viii) EmploveeBenefits:
Expenses & liabilities in respect of emproyee benefits are recorded in accordance
with Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS)_19 _ ,Employee 

Benefits,.

a) Short term emplovees' benefits:



Discount Rate 31,03 2024

Present value of obli tion
6.001t/tt 52.61

8.00(/o 58.44

JALNA

b) Post-emplovment benefits: Defined Contribution PIan:
State governed provident fund, insurance and labour welfare schemes are
defined contribution plan of company. The company recognizes all such
benefits on accrual basis i.e. charge to revenue in the period in which the
employee's renders related services and at amount of actual fixed contribution.

Retirement benefits in the form of provident Fund which are defined
contribution plans are charged to the Profit & Loss Account of the year when
the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obllgations
other than the contribution payable to the respective funds.

d) Gratuig:

Gratuity liabilities is defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the
basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method made at the end
of each financial year. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to profit
and loss account and are not deferred.
Bifurcation of Employee benefit obligation is given below:

c) Retirement Benefits:

Sensitivitv Analysis:
sensitivity analysis indicates the inlluence of a reasonable change in certain significant
assumptions on the outcome of the present value of obligation (pvo) and aids in
understanding the uncertainty of reported amounts. Sensitivity aoalysis is done by
varying one parameter at a time and studying its impact.

A] Impact of change in discount rate when base assumption is
Decreased/increased by 100 basis point

Rs in lakhs

in lakhs

Rs in lakfu

B] Impact of change in salary increase rate when base assumption is
Decreased/increased by 100 basis point

Employee Benefit obligation 31s March,
2024

31.st March,
2023

11 33 72.26
Non-current Liabili 44.06 40.36

Total 55.39 52.62

Discount Rate 31,03 2024

Present value of obli tion
6.20o/o 58.96
8.20o/o 52.21

Current Liability



C] Impact of change in withdrawal rate when base assumption is

Decreased/increased by 100 basis point
in lakhs

e) Leave Encashment:

It is provided as and when due. During the year, the company has made the

appropriate provision has required by the statute.

i*) Borrowing Cost:

In Accordance with IND AS 23 'Borrowing Cost', borrowing costs net of

Technology up Gradation Finance Scheme (TUFS) related to a qualifying asset is

worked out on the basis of actual utilization of funds out of project specific loans

and/or other borrowings to the extent identifiable with the qualifying asset and

is capitalized with the cost of qualifying asset. Other borrowing costs net of TUFS

incurred during the period are charged to statement of profit and loss.

x) Segment Accountinq:
The company is engaged mainly in Cotton products consisting of various types

of cotton yarry Cotton bales, and Cotton seeds, cotton oil and oil cakes. The

company operates in one geographical segment viz. India, therefore no

geographical segments is reported in accordance with IND AS 108 - 'Segment

Reporting'.

xi) Taxes on Income:

a) Taxes on income are accounted for in accordance within Indian Accounting
Standard 12 on "Income Taxes". Tax Expenses comprise of Current Tax and

Deferred Tax.

b) Current Tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in India. The

Income Tax is determined at amount expected to pay for recoverable from the

authorities in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1951.

c) Deferred Tax Expense and Benefit is recognized on timing difference being the
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax

laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

d) The company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a
legally enforceable right and these relate to taxes on income levied by the same

governing taxation laws.
Ps I

At AI<Q._

*

3't 032024
Present value of obligationWithdrawal rate

55.359.000h

55.4311.00%



xii) Earninss Per Share:

Basic Earnings per share is computed by dividing the Profit/ (Loss) alter tax

(lncluding the post tax effect of extra ordinary items, if any) by the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Basic and Diluted

EflS are same because the company has not issued any of the shares having a

dilutive effect on the original shareholders. Refer Notes on accounts 2.2 (VD to the

fnancial statements.

i) Continsent Liability:

a) Guarantees by banks on behalf of the company:
- The company has given Bank Guarantee in favor of MSEB against the

electricity consumption is Rs. 222.74 Lacs.
- The company has given Bank Guarantee in favor of Director of Agriculfure

Produce Marketing Committee State Pune Rs. 3 Lacs.

- The company has given Bank Guarantee in favour of Dy. Commissioner of
Customs against Imported Spare Clearance of Rs. 5.04 Lacs.

- The company has given Bank guarantee in favour of DGFT for export
obligation is Rs. 9.66 Lacs.

b) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt:

ii) sundry creditors, sundry debtors and advance are subject to confirmation.
Further in the opinion of the management the current assets, loaru and advances
have the value for realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to
the amount at which it's stated in the accounts.

iii) The company is in the process of compiling the information about the status of
their suppliers or creditors those falls under small-scale industrial undertaking as
defined rhe Micro small and Medium Enterprises Developments Act 2006
(MSMED Act).

This space is left blank intentionally s P
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Note 2.2 Notes on Accounts

- In respect of Income Tax appeals filed:
The Income Tax Department have raised a demand of Rs. 89.20 lacs

against which the company has filed appeals for respective assessment years
i.e. AY 2020-27 and AY 2022-23.

- In respect of TDS returns filed:
There is an outstanding demand of 1.62 lacs reflected on the traces

website.
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= -/a

3L* March, 2024

(Rs in lakhs)

31$ March, 2023

5.00

0.75

5.75

5.40

0.75

5.1.5

v) The Consolidated Deferred tax liability/Asset comprises of following:
(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars

Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset)

On account of Timing Difference (Depreciation)

3AB/2024 31./03/2023

726.67
-142.-17

Total (a) 126.67
-1.42.17

Deferred Tax Assets

On Account of Disallowances (14.40) (14.16)

On Account of carried forward losses (1ss.74) (164.80 )

Total (b) (170.1,4) (r78.96)

Net Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) (43.47\

Less: - Provision up to previous year (36.78) 40.58

Provision of Deferred Tax (Liability) /Assets
(Net) for the year

(6.5e) (77 36 )

vi) The Standalone Earnings per share is worked out as under:

(Rs in lakhs except EIIS)

Earnings per Share 3AB/2024 3AB/2023

Profit After Tax (Balance available for Equity
Shareholders)

No. of shares outstancling

Weighted Average number of equity shares used as

denominator for calculating of EPS (No)

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share of face value of
Rs 10 each (')

(24:1,4)

171..48

171..48

(0.14)

(s84.78)

t7'1,.48

171..48

(3.41)

vii) As per accounting standard 18, issued by the ns titu te o f Chartered Acc tan

of India (ICAI), the disclosure of transactions with related parties as d

the accounting standard are given below:

oun

iv) Payments to auditors:

Statutory Audit Fees

Tax Audit

Total

(35.78)



Carrying Amount
As at March 31,2024 As at March 3L,2023

Financial Assets

Other Non-Current Financial Assets 262.25 230.34
Current

Trade receivables 383.47

Cash and Cash Equivalents 57.47 12.46 R
Bank Balances Other than above 26.56 4.23 llY

Total 729.75 870.7-1.

Sr.

No.
Name of the related Party

Sanjay
Rathi

(MD)

72.00

Relationy'Key Personnel

Key Managerial Person

(Director of Laxmi
Cotspin)

Key Managerial Person

(Director of Laxmi
Cotspin)

Director is Karta

Chief Financial Officer

Common Director

Subsidiary Company

Subsidiary Company

Company Secretary

1 Mr. Sanjay Rathi

2 Mr. Ramesh Mundada

Sanjay Rathi (HUF)

Mr. Anupkumar Gindodiya

Vitthal Polypack Private Limited

Rtcamp Solutions Private Limited

Icon Five Hundred Ispat Private Limited

Laxmi Surgical and Healthcare Private Lim.itetl

Laxmi Spintex Private Limited

Soni Karwa

.,

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

a) Disclosure in respect of material transactions with related parties during the
year:

Nature of
Transaction

Anupkumar
Gindodiya

(cFo)
"t0.92

Soni
Karwa
(cs)

0.32

Vifthal
Polypack Pvt

Ltd

60.65

ever

Services

Received

Material
Purchases

viii) Previous Year Figures regrouped/rearranged/reclassified where
necessary to conlirm to current year grouping & classifications.

ix) There were no traruaction during the year with struck off Company.

x) Fair Value Measurements

i. Category wise classification of Financial Instruments (Rs. in Lakhs)

(

Particulars

Amortised cost

623.68

Ramesh

Mundada
(Director)

13.53 3.84



Particulars Carrying Amount
As at March 31,,2024 As at March 37,2023

Financial Liabilities
Amortised cost

Non-Current

891.30
Current

3336.2-1

Trade Pa ables 365.97 548.73
Total 5384.44 4776.24

The management assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalent, hade
receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilities
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of
these instruments.

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost in the financial statements are a reasonable approximation of their
fair values since the Company does not anticipate that tire carrying amounts
would be significantly different from the values that would eventuaily 6e received
or settled.

Level 1. - Level t hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted
Pnces.

Level 2 - The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of
observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If
all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3 - If one or more of the significant inputs are not based on observable
market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

iii. Valuation technique used to determine fair value

specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

- the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

- the fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the
estimated future cash flows based on observable yield curvei

- the fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts and principal swap is
determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet dite
- the fair value of foreign currency option contracts is determined us
discounted cash flow analysis

JAL}I

Borrowing 6s1.88

4366.59



iv. Valuation processes

The accounts and finance department of the company includes a team that
performs the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required for financial
reporting purposes, including level 3 fair values. This team reports directly to the
chief financial officer (CFO) and the audit committee. Discussions of valuation
processes and results are held between the CFO, AC and the valuation team

regularly in line with the company's reporting requirements.

xi) Risk Management Framework

1. Market risk
Market risk is the risk of loss of fufure earnings, fair values or future cash flows
that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of
a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates,
foreign currency exchange rates and other market changes that affect market risk
sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive
financial instruments including loans and borrowings, foreign currency
receivables and payables.

The Company manages market risk tfuough treasury departmen! which
evaluates and exercises independent control over the entire process of market
risk management. The heasury department recommends risk management
objectives and policies, which are approved by Senior Management and the
Audit Committee. The activities of this department include management of cash
resources, implementing hedging strategies for foreign currency exposures and
borrowing strategies."

2. Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company is not exposed to significant interest rate risk as at the respective
reporting dates.

3. Foreign Currency Risk

The Company's exposure to exchange fluctuation risk is very limited for its
purchase from overseas suppliers in various foreign currencies. Foreign
Currency Risk is risk that fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will
fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchanges rates. The Company entered into
forward exchanges contract average maturity of 90-180 days to hedge against its
foreign currency exposures relating to underlying liabilities firm commitments.
The Company has not entered into any Derivatives instruments for trading and
speculative purposes

C
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- the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using
discounted cash flow analysis



Particulars Less than
1 Year

Between 1

to 5 Year

Over 5 Years Total

As at 31.t March 2024

Borrowings 4366.59 651.88 5078.47

Trade Payables 342.38 23.59 365.97

FinancialOther
Liabilities

As at 31.t March 2024

3336.21. 891.30 4227.57Borrowings

533.87 14.86Trade Payables

ffiFinancialOther

Liabilities

IALNA

4. Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counter Party
resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exPosure to the credit risk at the

reporting date is primarily from trade receivables amounting to Rs. 383.47 lakhs

and Rs. 623.68 lakhs as of March 3'1,2024 and March 31,2023 respectively. Trade

receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from

customers. Credit risk has always been managed by the Company through credit

approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the credit

worthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal

course of business. On account of adoption of Ind AS 109. the Company uses

expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Company

uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade

receivables. The provision matrix takes into account available external and

internal credit risk factors and the Company's historical experience for
customers.

5. Liquidity Risk

As of 31st March 2024, The Company had a working capital of Rs. 2843.t14 Lakhs

including cash and cash equivalent of Rs. 84.04 Lakhs.

As of 31st March20?3, The Company had a working capital of Rs. 2751.82 Lakhs

including cash and cash equivalent of Rs. 16.70 Lakhs."

<q.- /)

548.73

The Company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and

the cash flow that is generated from operations. The Company believes that the

working capital is sufficient to meet its current requirements. Accordingly, no

liquidity risk is perceived.

6. Maturities of Financial Liabilities
The table below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity

grouping based on their contractual maturities. The amounts disclosed in the

tables are contractual undisclosed cash flow.



s

7. Capital Management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that Company will be able to
continue as going concern while maximizing the return to shareholders by
striking a balance befween debt and equity. The capital skucture of the Company
consists of net debts (offset by cash and bank balances) and equity of the
Company (Comprising issued capital, reserves, retained earnings). The
Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements except
financial covenants agreed with lenders.

In order to optimize capital allocation, the review of capital employed is done
considering the amount of capita.l required to fund capacity expansiory increased
working capital commensurate with increase in size of business and also fund
investments in new ventures which will drive future growth. The Chief Financial
Officer ("CFO") reviews the capital structure of the Company on a regular basis.
As part of this review, the CFo considers the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital."

. In lakhs

3) Additional Regulatory Inlormation

a. Details of benami property held:
No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for
holding benami property under the Benami rransactions (prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

b. Willful Defaulter:

xii) security of current assets against borrowings from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets:

The Company has be6n sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets. Quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with
such banks/financial institutions are in agreement with the books of the
account of the Company.

The Company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any

financial institution or government or any goverrunent authority.

bank o

Particulars March31,,2024 March 31,2023
Total Bo 5078.47
Less : Cash and cash uivalents 84.04 76.70
Ad usted Net Debt 4934.43 4210.81
Total u1 6294.74 4775.99

ulAd usted 6294.74 4775.99

ratioAd UIusted eus dte da 0.78 0.88

,ALNI
)

4227.57

net debt to



c. Relationship with struck off companies:
During the year, company has made not made any transaction with struck off
companies under section 2rE of the Companies act 2013 or section 560 of the

Companies act 1956.

d. Compliance with number of layers of companies:
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the

Companies Act, 2013.

e. Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements:
The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an

accounting impact for the years ended March 31,,2024 and March 31,2023.

f. Utilization of borrowed funds and share premium:
The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the
understanding that the Intermediary shall:

i. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

ii. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behaU of ultimate
beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies),

including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether

recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

i.directly or indirectly Iend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party

(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
ii. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate

beneficiaries

g. Undisclosed income:

There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the curent year

in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Ac! 1961, that has not been

recorded in the books of account.

h. Details of crypto currency or virtual currency :

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency

during the years ended March3l,2024.

Valuation of PP&E, intangible asset and investment property :

The Company has revalued its property, plant and equipmen

March 31, 2024 at market valuation.

t during the year

I
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j. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies :

IALNI



There are no charges or satisfactions which are yet to be registered with the

Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.

k. Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks:

During the year/ the company has availed borrowing facility from existing

banks. (ref note 12 and 14 of the Notes accompanying Financial Statements as at
31st March 2024).

l. Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the company

A1l the title deeds (Lease Deed) of immovable properties are held in the name

of the company excluding the land situated at Gut no 394 which is on the name

of one of the director of the company. However, the company has constructed

the Factory building on said land, the amount of construction is

unascertainable. The said fact came to light after technical verification by Bank

and their survey team.

m. 'Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

'As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2072, a company, meeting the
applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2/o of its average net profit for
the immediately preceding tfuee financial years on corporate social
responsibility (csR) activities. The areas for CSR activities are eradication of
hunger and malnutrition, promoting educatiory art and culture, healthcare,

destitute care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability, disaster relief,
COVID-19 relief and rural development projects.

CSR amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013

read with Schedule VII thereof by the Company during the year is '. 1.62 Iakhs

The Board is of the opinion that remaining amount shall spent in the coming
year on good projects as per the approved policy.
Policy of the Company to send CSR amount under following activities

- Preventive Health Care and Sanitation under the slogan of "techno Run,
Rakt Samarpan"

- Promoting education of Girl Child under the slogan of "Beti Bachao Beti
Padhao"

- Promoting education of Children under the slogan of "school Chale
Hum"
- Ensuring environmental sustainability
- Protection of national heritage, art and culture
- Rural development projects & Slum area development

IALNA
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n. Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED

Act,2006

The information as required to be disclosed under Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act') has been determined to the

extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available

with the company. The amount of principal and Interest outstanding during the

year is given below:

(Rs in lakhs)

o. Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks

The borrowings obtained by the Company from banks have been applied for
the purposes for which such loans were was taken.

s

JALNA.

Particulars Amount Rs

'Principal amount due to suppliers registered under

the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end

74.87

'lnterest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED

Act and remaining unpaid as at year end

0.58

'Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under

the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during

the year

'Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED

Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act,

beyond the appointed day during the year

'Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to
suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond

the appointed day during the year

'lnterest due and payable towards suppliers registered

under MSMED Act, for payments already made

0.58

This space is left blank intentionally
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p. Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates
which, by definition, will seldom equal the actual results. Management also
needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company's accounting policies.
The areas involving critical estimates or iudgements are:

'The loss allowances for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
the Company's past history and existing market conditions as well as forward-
looking estimates at the end of each reporting period. Details of the key
assumptions and inputs used are disclosed in note 29.

In terms of our report of even
date

For DMKH & Co.
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Laxmi Cotspin Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024

( I in Lakhs)

Particular As at As at

9

10

A. ASSETS

NON CURRENT ASSETS

(a ) Prop€rty, Plant and Equipment
(b ) Capital Work-in-progress
(c ) FinancialAssets

i. lnvestments

ii, Other Financial Assets

(d ) Deferred Tax Aisets (net)

3,480.29

362.05

2,376.52

312.58

TOIAL NON CU RRENT ASSETS
4,L28.O5

CU RRENT ASSETS

(a )lnventories
(b )Financialassets

i. Trade Receivables

ii. Cash and Cash Equivalents
(c ) Other Current Assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAT ASSETS
11,999.05

B. EQUTTY AND UABtUTtES

EQUITY

(a ) Equity Share Capital
(b )Other Equity

TOTAT EQUITY

LIABITITIES

NON CURRENT LIABITITES

(a ) Financial Liabilities

i. Borrowings
(b )Provisions

11

12
(c ) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABITITES

CURRENT TIABITITIES

(a ) Financial Liabilities

i. Borrowings

ii.Trade payables

- MSME payables

- Other than MSME payables

(b ) Provisions

(c ) Current Tax t-iabilities (Net)
(e ) Other Current Liabilities

16
TOTAL CURRENT LIABITITIES

TOTAt EQUITY & LIABILITIES

Summary of Material Accounting Pol icies and Notes form an integral part of the Finan cial Statements

69s.94

13

74

4,366.54 3,336.27

74.87

297.70

11.33

287.79

252.70

72.26
15

268.32

11,999.05

For and on behalf of Board of Directors ot
Laxmi Cotspin Limited

e QcL-.
f''lunJ)r(<

239.66

4,72A.O2

CA Manish Kankani

(Partner)

M. No. 158020

oate 17 /05/2024
Place: Mumbai

JALNA

Saniay Rathi
(Managing Director)

DrN 00182739

(cFo)

Ramesh M u ndada

(Director)

DtN 00153255

,1 I5P

An ndodiya Son

Date : 77 /05/2024
Place:Jalna

*

5,

(Company Secretary)

M No. 469381

Note No.
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

651.88

44.06

9,834.56

270,34

36.7a

2,936.22

891.30

40.36

931.66

4 2!2.2'
43.47

5 5,269.31. 4,707.95

6 383.47 674.83
7 100 20 35.20
8 _ 2,118.00 1,546.36

7,870.99 6,898.34

1,774.77 7,71,4.77
4,576.13 3,060.11

5,290.90 4,774.38

5,072.20

9,834.55

ln terms of our report attached.

DMKH & Co.

Chanered Accountants

FRN:116886W



Laxmi Cotspin Limited
Consolidated Statement of profit and Loss for the year ended as on 31st March, 2024

( < in Lakhs)

Particular

L Revenue From Operations

ll. Other lncome

Total lncome (l+ll) (ttt)

lV. Expenses

Cost of Materials Consumed

Chantes in lnventories ofWork-tn-pr;tress and Finished loods
Employee Benefit Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

V. Profit Eefore Ertra-Ordinary ltem (Il - tV)

Extra-Ordinary ltem

Profrt/(Loss) on sale of Assets

Litigation settlements paid

V. Profit Before Tax llll - tV

Vl. lncometax expense

Current Tax

Short /Excess Provision of Tax

Deferred Tax

Total Tax Expense

tor the Year ended For the Year endedNote No.

19

20

21

22

23

24

March 31,2024 March 31,2023
17

18

t4,402.2t

547.27

14,328 95

143.11

14,943.49 L4,472.06

11,395.46

451.27

927.46

127.La

303.s6

1,501.96

12,312.90

(2s0.s0)

918.60

202.70

326.20

7,646.17

14,895.88 15,156.60

47.61 (684.s3)

3.50

(8s.00)
0.34

{684.1s)

(0.33)

(6.69)

(20 9s)

117.36)

l.7.02) (s8.30)

Vll. Profit for the year (V - Vl
126.87)

Vlll. Other comprehen5ive income

Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss
Share ofother comprehensive income of assoiiatei and joint ventures
accounted for usint the equity method

Exchanle differences on translation of foreiln operations
Remeasurement of defined benefit oblilation
Others (Specify)

lncome tax relating to these items

Total Other Comprehensive lncome lor the year, Net of Tai

lX. Total Comprehensive lncome for the Year (Vlt + Vlll

x. Earnints Per Equity Share for profit Attributable to Owners
Basic

Diluated

summary of Materiar Accounting poricies and Notes form an integrar part of the Financiar statements

(4 13)

(4.13) 3.04

(3r.oo) (s82,84)

(0.16)

(0.16)

(3.42)

(3.42)

ln terms of our report attached

DM(H & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN:116885W

Date : 17 /0512024

Place : Mumbai

For and on behalf o, Board of Directors of
LarmiCotspin Limited

s

JAL

niay Rathi

Manatint Director)

DtN 00182739

m

(cFo)
4

Date : 17/05/2024

Place: Jalna

tya

(Company Secretary)

M No. A69381

(33.89t

(s8s.8el

3.04

Clun,l)o qr,
Ram a

(Diredor)

DrN 001s325s
CA Mani5h Xankani

(Partner)

lM. No. 158020



LaxmiCotspin Limited
Stalement of Chan8es in Equlty

{A) Equiry Share capn.l

4r.rttstM.rch 2022 chan84 Durin! rh€
ar at t13r Mar.h,2023 As.t 31'l Mar.h 202a

t

Othe. llehi ol Other

Compr.henrlve tncome

Reraitredtarnina3 Rs.tuartonte5.rue
Rehea3u.ehentol

555l0 2,583 14

(s8{ 78)

s02 95

. Oth.r Comp.ehensive tncome

157

304

3,542.95

(584.781

555 30 1,994_37 502 95

l$oe olequnyshare5 (Rele. Note rxrx)
Lest -Am.l8.h.tion ReseNe (R.t r Norenr)
L.rs:I.ron lnter m dNidend (Rel.' Nore*x,

55:t0 997
1l

81)
{26 ar)

1,542 89
t6t 18

555 30 t6118
(4 1rl

50r 95

lssue ol equity shares (Refer Noteru)
Lert: Am.l8ah.tion neerve (RererNote rxul
Le$: Taxon lnterim d vide.d (Reter Note xrrx)

:II 2024 555 :t0 t67 7a 502.95 t,17914 048

Sun mary of M.tenr l Accounting policies.nd Notes forh an intesfalpan of the Frn.nciat St.rEm.nt(

ln l.ms ofolr repo.r anached

OMIH & Co.

Cha.t.red Accoumantt

For and on behalf ol Board of Dte.roB of Larhi Cotrptn Linited
tarmtCotepin mited

PI ed*-l- C-lu o.lJ o 4.a

M, No 158020 (
orN @182739

Oet. | 17los/2024

t

Date I rlloslzo24

---Eil;--
Durln3the

1,91019
r,179 24

t,!79,24

1,970,39

DrN tI)I53255IALNA



LaxmiCotspin Limited

Consolidated cash Flow statement

For the Year ended 315t March, 2024

For the Year ended For the Year ended
Particulars

March 31, 2024 31tt Ma rch, 2023

Cash lnflow/ (Outflow) from Operating Activities

Net Profit After Tax (25.87)

303.56

321.18
(6.6s1

(s8s.89)

326.20

202-70

l77.16l
3.04

11.45

(0.34)

(143.11)

6.44

__________l?!!1
308.07

Adjustment For

Depreciatron

lnterest Paid (Net)

Deferred Tax

Remeasurement of defined benefit obliEation

Provision for Gratuity and leave Encashment

Profit / Loss on sale of Asset

Duty Drawback, lnterest and Subsidy Received

Provision for ECL

Earlier Provision Written Back

(4.13)

9.34

(3.s0)

ls4r.27l
0.49

Operating Profit before working capital changes sl.77 127ryL

Adiustment for
lnventories

Trade Receivables

Other Current Assets

short-term loans and advances

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities

lncome Tax Paid

Current Tax habilities

Long term proviSions

(403.86)

ls67.17].
231.35

(173.91)

21.58

40.05

256.22

527.72

(5.00)

(101.84)

36.70

(892.19) 753.26

Net Cash lnllow/(Outflow) from Operating Activities (840.42) 475.44

B. Cash lnflow/(O!tflow) From lnvestment Activities

Capital Expenditure (Purchase/ Capitali2ation)

Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets

{lncrease) / oecrease due to lnvestment

l?7.?1)
3,50

{31.s1)

(142.0s)

5.30

{22.88)

Net Cash lnflo$//(Outflow) from lnvesting Acti vities (10s.62) (1s9.64)

C. Cash lnrlow/(Outflow) From Financing Actlvities

lncrease/ oecrease in Long Term Borrowings

(Repayment)/Receipt to short Term pledge and Cash Credit borrowings

lnterest Paid

Duty Drawback, lnterest and Subsidy Received

1239.42)
1,030.37

(134.19)

(102.08)

(202.70)

143.11

(321.18)

54r.27

Net Cash lnflow/lOutrlow) from Financing Activities 1,011.05

Net Changes ln Cash & Cath Equivalents (A+B+C)

cash & cash equivalents (opening galance)

cash & cash eouivalents (Closing Balancel

Summary of Material Accounting Policies and Notes form an inte8ral part ofthe Financial statements

DMKH & Co.

Chartered Accountants

fRN : u6886w

CA Manith Kankani

(Partner)

M No 158020

For and on behall of the Board of Directors

taxmiCotspin Umited

Sanjay Rathi

(Managing Director)

DrN 00182739 DIN

{cFo)

JALI'lA

*

s

oate :1110512024

Place:Mumbai

Oate : 77105/2024

Place:lalna

(Company Secretary)

M No, A69381

( < in Lakhs)

_i9!3t
78.U

(295.85)

65.00 19.94

35.20 15.25

100.20 35.20

4tp-ir- Qlud)"R 4
Ramesh Mundada

(0irector)

Type text here



LaxmiCotspin tirnited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Yeat ended a5 on Mar.h 3L,2024

3, Property, P lant and equiPment

Land BuildinB
Electrical

tnstallation
Plant & Machlncry

Mlscelleneous

fixed Aiset
Eurniture & Fixtur€s

Compulers

Syst€ms

oftice

Equipment
Vehicle & Othert Total

E 763 13
07, zo22

32 60

12 82

3! 43 1,610 84 401 21 341E0 60 E'l 24 69 1t 93 130 76 6,762 90
As at APril l, 2023

1,3E617 630 1,407 33

29172917

31,2024 1,419 60 1,6r0 84 401 21 350.10 60 84 24 69 1'r.93 137 25 10,161,06

atAprill, 500 16 316 33 5,078.97 32675 6017 24 69 i1 93 8f,37 6,405 39

51 03 20 91 225 57

29.17

288 011 305 303 56

2917
Disposak

Ar at March 31,2024 551 19 3X7 25 5,275 3t 329 6,1 60 28 24 69 11 93 90 43 6,680 77

1,4r9 60 1,059 65 000 000 46 A? 3 {80 2963 96 869 23 20 46 057

tu at March 31,2023 33 43 1,110 67 84 88 1,086 ,r3 17.05 067 000 000 43 39 ?,376 52

1,419 60 1,059_65 63 96 000 000 46 82 1,480 29!69 23 20 46 057

rhe Factory buildingon said land, the a mount of consEucti on isunascenainable. The said factcame to li8ht after technical verificatjon by Bank and tieir surveyteam.

Act 2013 and whose life is over is mainta'ned at scrap value,

Notc 3.3:The Company has revalued its property, plant and equipment as on 31.3.2024 at market rate as per the valuation received from certified valuer.

NotG : capltel worl In Progreia ana under d€velopmanB lncludes.

Particulars
2-3 Years Morc than 3 years

Total

As on 31.03.24

Total

as on 31.03.23Less than 1 year 1'2 years

Protect in Progress 4913 709.46 623

in protress in PY 109 46 673 776 13 40

s

JATIIA

*

(tinLakh3)

3313 1.60344 39997 6,151 10 342 71 6084

- 740 1?4 1429 106

5,t65.40

637

?4 69 11 93 134 98

461

12 A2

648

6,lrl4 60

197.23

190.07

362.05

312.93

312.93

(9

il



LarmiCotspin Llmited
.. d lrn M.'.1! 202a

i) rnv.nm.nr! h .quity r.rrrum.6rs
tulli p.rd !p.quity sh,.r rn Subndi.'y Com@ni.e

olm te dd PnEk r hdd lwiorhoqned tubldi:ry comp.ny orurn coGptn rim .dt

r..rDi 5!lle.ll rk.hh<.a PriEr. uhn.d (whoIv tun d subidr.ry a.Mny ot rrmr

r. I.m D.padB A..Mr

3ln M.rdr ZO2{ tlit M.rd,

iAr .on or N.r ,.ahebr. virue ihrch.ver E to*er)

r0r,22

103-93

,nr.st
304,91

lB 9A

.) r.rt ieir.H6 c.iEl&r.d to.d - S..u..d Ild ud.cur.d

R.(.iv.bl. lor rh! Y..r .nd.d t1 M.r.h,2024

q Y..6 kom d!. d.t. ol !.ym.nB

undhpded n.d. r...i!.bl.i -

Undi!puted trdE r.ceirrbl.!,

okr{r.d L.d. rc.iY.blB . (drd.d

Dllrsr.d rd. r...1r.U.. '.ftrd.rd

b) I6Dr T,.d. e.relvrbir th. l.ar .nd.d 31rl Mr,.h, ,02:l

Uidh9rn.d r.d. r@lv.bl.3

Undirp!t.d t.d. r.(.lv.bl.t

Oii!{n.d r.d. r6.ry.H.e -.@rd.d

Dqlr.d rnd. lek..r.. - cdr.lrd

s

JAI.I.JA

(

CYe-



JALIIA

.r.r t1n M.r.n, m2a

11.91

,1r6
23.57

l.!5

lr.r1)

l1-61

91,61

!19,t,
t!5

ra5l

6l l.l.n..iwft S.h.dul.d l.nll

.l l.lc6 rllrr ll*Sdrdd.d l.nk

rd.l Oh., Cutr.nt AtB
or. i 1 . orh€. c.rv.bler 

'^.lud.i 
,*.'hble l6m rPs {btdv .nd cartrrr tubidv



t rmicotspin Limited
Note3 ro rhe hn.nclal Statements as .t llrt Mard!, 2024

lrst Mar.i, 2024

 ,(x),m,ooo lPrcvious Year 4,00,00,000) Equity thares of Rs !0/-.ech

lsiue.l, Sobtcrlbed.nd Fully Pald.uP

t7,147,670{PrevDUi Y..r 17,147,570) Equitv 3here!ofRt l0l- each(ullypaid up

(., Rconciliation of the number ot rharcs outstandlng ai th. beBlnnlnS and al th. .nd ol th. reporthS Ye.r

3lstMar.i,2024 3l$ Mardr,2023

Equity sharn outsrending ar th. begr.ning of the year

Add : Changedur ng theyear

7,r1,41,610

7,71,,41 ,670

1,71,47,610

7,71,47,610Equtyshares outstandrng .t the cloie of the year

(b) Ismr/ridrE .tt ctled ro cqulty sh.rli

fll Th. Comp.nv h$ onlv one cl.rs of.qurtY sh.r.r h.vins p.r v.lu. of R s l0p.rshare Each hot.ler ofequity sh.r.ls
'' .ntid.d to on. vot. pe.sh.re.

0D ln the.vent olliquidatron of th. Company, th. holders ot.quity ih.retwill b..ntitled to r..erve asseB ol th. Cohpanv

Ti. distributio. will be h p.oporton lo th. numb.r ol.qu'ty iha..s h.ld by th. sh.reholders

Ag8r.t.te number ot bonut rh.res isso.d, rher.e E Ued for consid.rako. oth.r th.n c.sh an.l sh.ret boughtback d!fing
(cl ttrr vearottivc yrar hm.di.i.ly pre.dtiry the r.porth8 dat.:Oqt ol.bde equity 3h.r.s, the Comp.nv had,llotted

94,67,515.qurtvth.reiarfullyp.d!pbo.usth.retbyc.pitilis.tionofprofisn.nsf..dfromsEuriti.5Pr.mium,
puBua.t to the r€5olutio. pa5se.latthe B@rd Me.tingheld d.t d on 25th March,2010-

(d) D€r.ilrofrh.r.holdeB holdinr more th.n 5ta ih.r6ln tte Comp.ny:

llrtMarch,2024

No, olsharer x Holdlng

Equity sh.rei ofRr,10 e.ch tully paid

AI{AND VYAPMR PFIVATT LIMITED

RAM ESHEHAI C H HOTAB HAI PATEL

ASHVA MUlTITRADE PRIVATE LIMITED

SAFFORD MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

RAJE5H PURANMAL BANSAT

DINISH KAN1LAL RATHI

33,92,5@

22,51,563

20,65.910

t4,t1,196
7,@,927

9,!4,857

\9.74'4
71_1v6

12.05%

I 23%

4 44%

s 4ar,

33,92,500

22,85,450

22,51,563

20,65,930

9,13,r25

9,14,r57

L9 7A%

13 33%

t1t3%
t2 05%

5,33%

5 48%

(e) Detaih ot shares held byp.omote6

3tt M.tch, 20!4
iro- olst.r.r X lioldlnt

tlst M.rd,202l
No. ot 5h.re5 ta Holdhs

€qulty Sn.r.s otRs.lo e.cn tu|ry p.ld
ANAN D VYAPAAR PRIVATE LIMITED

ASHVA MULI TNAOE PNNATI IIMITED

SAMESH 6OPII(ISHAN MUNDAOA

AMII RAMEsH MUNOAOA

MMESHBHAI CHHOTABHAI PATEL

RAJE5H PURANMAL EANSAL

54N.IAY KACHBULAI RATHI

EHAVESH RAMESHOHAI PATET

TARABEN NAMtsHBHAI PAITL

VI(45 RAIESH BANSAL

5HIVRATAN SHRIGOPAL MUT,lOAOA

fiAHUT RAI E5H(U MAR 8AN'At

'ARLA 

5EIVRATAN MI,JNDAOA

]AGDISH I(ACHNULAL R,ITHI

SHIVRAIAN 5H F IGOPAL MUIIDADA

31,92,5@

20,65,930

48,813

25,26
22,5t,563

7,@921
4,31,875

3,:t3.18a

1,69,5(I)

7r,2fi
11,197

49,063

11,250

23.438

18,715

2,m0

t91E%

12 05'6

0 2a%

0 \5r,
13 13%

2 S2%

t 94%

0 99v,

o 42%

o 41%

0 29%

o 24%

o 7a%

o 7ro,1

0 01/.

33,92,500

20,65,930

48,E13

25,266

22,51,563

7,@,921

4,31,!75

1,33,188

1,69,50O

11,250

71,t97

49,063

4t,250

23,418

13,715

2,000

t91A9l

72 05%

o 7a%

015%

1173%

4 44%

194%

0 99%

o 42%

o 42%

o 29%

o 24'(
o t4%

o t|%
001%

s

-s:
JALNA

4r
i

31si March,202il

No. olsh.res % HoldhC



LarmiCotspin Limited
Notes tolhe FinancialStatements as at 31st Ma.ch,2024

< in Lakhs

As at

31st March, 2024

Rs.

As
Particu,ars

10 Other Equity

a) Retained ea,nints
Opening Ealance

Closing Balance
502.9s 502.95

502.95 502.95

b) Secu.ities Premium Reserve

Opening Ealance

Add: During the year

Closint Balance

555.30 555.30

555.30 555.30

c) Surplus in Statement of P,ofit and Loss

Opening Balance

add:

Profit/(loss) for the year

Net surplus in the statement of profit and Loss

1,997.26

(26.87)

2,583.L4

(s8s.89)

L,970.39 25

d) Oeflered Government Grant

Opening Balance

Add: During the Vear

Closing Balance
t57.78

167.78

e) Revaluation Reserve

Openrng Ealance

Add: DurinB the year

Closing Balance
L,379.24

7,379.24

f) Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation

Opening Ealance

Add: During the year

Closint Balance

4.51

(4.11)
L.57

3.04

0.48 4.67

Total Reserve and S 11

{ in Lakh

As at
31st March,2024

Rs.

As
Particulars 3lst March, 202

Rs

11 Lont Te,m Borrowings

a) Secu,ed Long Term Bo,rowings

i) Term Loans f.om Banks

HDtC Bank Limited (ECLGS Loan)

SVS Co-operative Bank Ltd

Le55: Current maturities of term loans

274.12

637.27

(332.41)

477.O7

834.93

(434.64)

Term [oans from Banks 572.9A 817.36

ii)Other Loans rrom Bank lvehicle Loan)

SVC Bank 78.90 13.93

Vehicle [oans from Banks 78.90 13.93

Secured Term Borrowi a 651.88 891.30

Total Term Borrowi 891.30

Tcrm Loan and Vehicle from the gank

.l The company has received working capitalTerm Loan under Emergency Credit line Guaranteed Scheme (E

'' 
extention of second ranking charge over existing primary and collateral securities.

.., Term [oan is secured by way of f]rst charge of land, Factory Shed and Building, Plant and Machineries andl" 
Fixed assetslPresent and Future) of the company and tuaranteed by Corporate, Directors and Members.

..,. Vehicle Term toan is Secured by way of first charge of Vehicle purchased trom term loan and guaranteed
l'll 

Members.[Term Loan Repayment Year - HDFc - 50 Months]

iv) Average cost of loans to be given to the extend of 08% to 10%.

CLGs Secu

other

by directors

red b

P

t)

3lst March,

4.S76.13

551.88



Particulars

44.06

44.06Total

31st March, 202

( in Lakhs

40.35

40.36

Laxmicotspin Limited
Notes to the Financia I Statements a5 at 3lst March,2024

As at

31st March,2024

Rs.

12 Long term Provisiofls
Provirion for Employee benefits

Gratuity

Note 12.1 : Ourint the year, the Company has provided lorthe liability of Rs.9.34lakhs on account olGratuity benelits

on aclurialbasis.

( I in Larhs)

Particulars

As at

31st March, 2024

R5.

As at

31st March, 2023

Rs,

1, Short Term Borrowings

2,002.67

449.r7

1,330.78

829.74

74r.05

434.4

li) Pledge Loan 1,182.14

b)
Current maturities of LonB Term 0ebts

(lncludinB Current maturitres of Vehrcle loan5)
332.41

Secured Short Term Borrowin 3 36 21

Cash Credit From Banls

Secured by hypothecatron by way of first charge over all current asset5 nam€ly stock of raw materials, semi finished

and finished goods, stores and spares not related to plant and machinery and book debts and also perronally

guaranteed by the corporate, directors. The cash credrt is repayable on demand,

Other Loan from B.nk

Pledge Loans are 3ecured by hypothecatlon by way of First CharSe over inventories of raw materials i.e., Cotton Bales
{ in Lakh

As at

31st March,2024

R5,

As at

31st March, 2023

Rs.

14 T.ade Payables

al Total Outstandlng dues of micro, small ,nd medium enterprises

b) Total OutstandinS duer of creditors other than micro, small and medlum enterprises

For the Year ended 31st March,2024

Outstandlng for following Yearsfaom dtre date of payments

Less l year 2-3 Years
More than 3

i)
lJndisputed trade Payable -

consrderd sood
342 38 15 61 6.86 t72

)

Undisputed trade Payable -

considerd doubtful

Disputed trade Payable -

consrderd sood
Disputed trade Payable -

considerd doubtful

tor the Yearended 31st March

Outstandi for followin YPars from due date of ent5

Particulars More than 3
Less l year 1-2 years 2-3 Years

Undisputed trade Payable

considerd Eood
525.02 13.20 020 0.34 538 76

)

Undrsputed trade Payable -

conaiderd doubtful
172

)
Oisputed trade PaYabie

considerd Sood

)

Disputed trade Payable _

.onriderd doubtful

SP

E JAL}IA

6

TotelTrad€ P bles

2423

*

539.88

a) Secured Short Term Boraowints

i) Cash Credit from various Eank

HDFC Bank Cash credit Account

HDFC gank 
IPCFC loan ' Export)

Axis bank Cash Credit Account

4,366.59

Particulars

74.87

291.10

287.19

252.70

Particulart
1-2 years Total

365.97

Total

)

1.12

355.97



Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st Merch,2024

a) statutory Dues (Nore 15.1)

bl Advance from customer and others

Other

Note 15 1-

a) Other

liebilities for

Curcnt

172.72

dues include Contribution made for Provident Fund, Local

Provision lor Employee benefits

Gratuity 11.33

11,33

12.26

Total

IALNA

315t March,

31st March,

Particulars

268.32

Particulars

133.48

fuat
31st March,2024

Rs.

12.64

122,20

As at

3lst March,2024

R5.

i

.t



Laxmi Cotspin Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at 3lst March, 2024

{ in Lakhs

Particulars
For the Year Ended

3lst March,2024

Rs.

For the Year Ended

31st March, 2023

Rs.
17 Revenue From Operations

Sale of Products

Sale of Finished Goods

Finished Goods - Traded

Revenue from Services

504.88

13,862.19

L4,4O2.27

For the Year Ended

3lst March,2024

Rs.

454.52

547.27

t4,94t.49

For the Year Ended

31st March, 2024

Rs.

3,775,57

77,168.76

29.81

(4,5s9.14)

10,915.00

487.45

2.57

9.45

38.52

14,328.95

328.95

{ in Lakhs

For the Year Ended

31st March,2023

Rs.

92.57

143.11

72.O5

< in Lakhs)

For the Year Ended

3lst March, 2023

Rs.

4,729.65

11,535.65

44.91

(3,77s.s1)

12,035.70

277.20

SP

14,037.85

276.7 4

14.36

328.95

(B) Domestic Sales

i) Sale of Goods( Note 17.1)

ii) Sale of Goods Traded

iii) Sale of Services

Note 20.1; Domestic sales includes cotton bales, yarn, seeds,

cotton waste, wash oil, oil cake, etc.)

Other op€rating revenue

Total Revenue from o erations

18 Other lncome

a) Duty Drawback and lncentives

b) Other operating income

a) Forex Gain & Loss

b) lnterest on FDR and RD

c) Other lncome

TotalOther lncome

Total Revenue

Particulars

19 Cost of Material Consumed

a) Opening Stock of Raw material

b) Purchases of Raw material

c) Add: Freight Expenses

d) Less: Closing Stock

Total Cost of Material Consumed

a) Purchases of Raw material - Trading Concern

481.45

*

277.20

74,367 .06

35.15

74,402.27

3 5.1s

74.402.21

1,76

14.39

70.60

14,037.85

27 6.74

14.36

Particulars Of Sales

(A) Export Sales

i) Sale of Goods (Cotton Bales and Yarn)

Particulars

JATNA



Laxmi Cotspin Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2024

{ in Lakhs

Particulars
For the Year Ended

31st March,2024

Rs.

For the Year Ended

3lst March, 2023

Rs.
20 changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-process and stock-in-trade

a) Opening Stock

Finished coods

Work in Process

bl Closing Stock

Finished Goods

Work in Process

Net lncrease Decrease in Stock

Particulars

21 Employee Benefit Expenses

a) Salaries and wages

b) Directors remmuneration

c) Contribution to provident & other funds

e) Staff Welfare expenses

Total Em Benefit Ex n5e5

443.50

308.97

284.29

273.67

193.98

LO1.22

443.50

308.97

752.47 501.96

752.47

250.s0

{ in Lakhs

789.88

64.00

33.7 4

30.98

918.50

301.20

457.27

For the Year Ended

3lst March,2023

Rs.

778.35

72.OO

38.30

32.87

927.46

I

TALI.IA

t

For the Year Ended

3lst March,2024

Rs.



Laxmi Cotspin Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2024

t in Lakhs

Particulars
For the Yea. Ended

31st March,2024

Rs.

For the Year Ended

31st March, 2023

Rs.

22 Finance Cost

a) Bank Charges 23.L7

For the Year Ended

31st March, 2024

Rs.

26.01

25.01

L2t.83

L29.06

16.86

13.88

(110.92

176.70

202.70

( t in takhs

For the Year Ended

31st March, 2023

Rs.

326.20

326.20

(t in Lakhs

For the Year Ended

3lst March,2023

Rs.

t73.77

1,008.06

27.67

29.M

35.73

5.40

41.52

roa.77

2.s8

4.60

99.03

93.48

5.26

0.47

6.44

3.00

23.L7

Total Finance Cost

23 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

a) Depreciation

Total De reciation & Amortization Expenses

Particulars

24 Other Expenses

a) Consumption of Stores and Spares and Packing Material

b) Consumption of Power and Fuel

cl Repair & Maintenance

d) lnsurance

e) Office Expenses

f) Audit Fees

Legal, Professional and Subscription Charges

98.14

226.93

59.91

72.37

(ee.33)

298.01

321.18

303.56

I
h

k

Rent, Rates & Taxes (Refer Note 25.1)

Communication Expenses

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

Clearing and forwarding expenses

Selling Expenses

126.03

1,005.48

24.26

22.33

26.62

5.00

50.23

20.88

2.42

3.51

126.30

83.68

t.62
0.11

0,49

3.00

m) CSR Expense

n) MSME lnterest

o) Provision for ECL

p) Listing fees

Total of other ex 1,501.96

a
JALNA

(

enses

6
*

L,645.2L

b) lnterest Expenses

lnterest on Term Loan

lnterest on Working Capital Loan

lnterest on Pledge Loan

lnterest on Trading Yarn & Others

Less: Interest from customers

Particulars

303.s5

For the Year Ended

3lst March, 2024

Rs.
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Laxmi Cotspin Limited

Notes to the Consolidated financial statement as at and for the year ended 31st March,

2024

1) Overview:
i) Laxmi Cotspin Limited (hereinafter referred as an "LCL") was originally

incorporated under the Companies Act, 7956, as private limited company. In the

yeat 2010, the management decided to go for expansion and the company was

converted into a public Limited company and consequently the name of the
company was changed to Laxmi Cotspin Limited pursuant to fresh certificate of
incorporation issued by Registrar of Companies Mumbai, Maharashtra. LCL has

spinning unit of 16,800 spindles and 48 DR Ginning & Pressing unit at Samangaon,

Dist. Jalna (Maharashtra).

2) Basis for Preparation:

a) Statemenl of Compliance:

'The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act), read
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time
to time and other accounting principles generally accepted in India (referred "Ind
AS").

b) Functional a4d pJeQentation currency:

These Consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR),
which is also the Company's functional currency.

c) Historical cost convention
These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value.

d) Current and Non-Current Classif ication:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on

current/ non-current classification.

An asset is current when it is:

'Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal

operating cycle;

'Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
' Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or
'Cash or cash equivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current assets.

A liability is current when:
' It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

' It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

'It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least

months after the rePorting Period.

*
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All other liabilities are non-current liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the act read with rule 3 of

companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment

rules issued thereafter. Accounting policies have been consistently applied except

where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an

existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in

use.

The operating cycle of an entity is the time between the acquisition of assets lor
processing and their realization in the form of cash or cash equivalents. The

Company has determined that its operating cycle is 12 months.

e) Foreign currencv translation
Functional and presentation currency

'The items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using

the currency of the primary economic environment in which the company operates

(that is,'functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in INR which

is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

'Foreign currency transactions are trarslated into the functional currency using the

exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses

resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of

monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end

exchange rates are recognised in profit or loss.

f) Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting

Standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that alfect the

reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities and

commitments at the end of the reporting periocl and results of operations during the

reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon the management's best

knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these

estimates. Difference between the actual result and estimates are recognized in the

period in which the results are known/ materialized.

e) Useful lives of PropertY.-El4n! e4C-Egqi-Prnen!

The Company estimates the useful lives of ProPefiy, plant and equipment based on

the period over which the assets are expected to be available for use. The estimation

of the useful lives of proPerty, plant and equipment is based on collective

assessment of industry practice, internal technical evaluation and on the historical

exPeflence th S imilar assets I t s posslb e howe e1' tha t future resu ts from

OPcra tiolls C ()u I d be lTIateriallv a ffec ted by changes ln ES tima te brought abou t bv

l11 tacto rS ntenti ()ned abo e The amoun tS and timing of recorded ex

fol' anv PcrIor.l ou cl be affected by changes IN these factors a11d clrculTts tances

I IeStima tecl usefu ES are rev Iewed per odical v and are uPda teci if exPec

changes

6)Q-



differ from previous estimates due to physical wear and tear, technical or
commercial obsolescence and legal or other limits on the use of the assets.

h) Provisions, contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets:

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle

the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. These are

reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best

estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the Consolidated financial
statements. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the
Consolidated financial statements

a) Raw materials and stores and spares are valued at lower of cost, computed on
net realizable value. Cost includes the purchase price as well as incidental
expenses. Cotton Waste is valued at estimated realizable value. However, in case

of raw materials, stores and spares held for use in the production of finished
goods are not written down below cost if the finished products are expected to
be sold at or above cost.

b) Work-in-process is valued at lower of estimated cost or net realizable value and
finished goods are valued at lower of weighted average cost or net realizable
value. Cost for this purpose includes direct cost and appropriate administrative
and other overheads.

c) Finished goods are valued at the lower oI cost or net realizable value. Cost
included cost of materials, conversion cost and related overheads paid or
payable on such goods.

d) The Company has borrowings from banks and financial institutions based on

security of current assets. During the year company have submitted quarterly
statement with banks are in agreement with the books of accounts subiect to
non-materialized discrepancies.

ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents (For purpose of Cash Flow Statement):

a) Cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in the

Indian Accounting Standard 7 on Cash Flow Statement.

b) The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily

convertible into known amounts of cash that are subiect to an insignificant risk of

change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the

date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of

balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

5
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Note 2.1 Summary of Material Accounting Policies:

i) Valuation of Inventories:



a) Sales are exclusive of indirect taxes and net off trade discount, returns and rate

difference. Other income is accounted on accrual basis whereas dividend is
accounted as and when right to receive arises.

b) Interest Income is recognized on time proportion basis.

c) Commodities hedging and F/O transaction gain or loss are recorded on the date

of their settlement in respect of the settled conkacts and the gain or loss

determined on day to day basis.

d) Duty drawback income against export sale is recorded on receipt basis

e) Other income is accounted on accrual basis

ir) Prooertv, Plan & Eouiom ent and Depreciation:
a) Fixed assets have stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated

depreciation/amortization. Cost represents all cost relating to the acquisition and
installatiory net-off tax, which is refundable or set-off, allowed. Cost also
includes finance cost. Other expenses incurred in connection to the
corrrnencement of commercial production have treated as part of the assets and
capitalized.

b) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided under straight-line method based on the
estimated useful life of the Assets specified in schedule II to the Companies Act,
2013 and depreciation on the assets acquired during the year is provided on pro-
rata basis from/to the date of addition/deduction.

c) The management has estimated the useful lives and residual values of all assets

and adopted useful Iives based on management's technical assessment of their
respective economic useful lives.

d) The old asset before 31st March 2022, whose useful life is over has been
measured below scrap value since amount is not recoverable from them based

on management assumption. Balance other assets are depreciated as per
Companies Act 2013 and whose life is over is maintained at scrap value.

Asset Class Estimated Useful Life+

t

Factory Building
Building (Other than factory Building) Other than
RCC frame sEucture

Plant and Machinery (Continuous process plant for
which no special rate has been prescribed

Computer and Data Processing Units
Electrical Installations

Vehicles - Motor buses, Motor lorries, Motor cars

and Motor taxies other than those used

in a business of running on them hire

Furniture and fittings

Office equipment's and Misc. Fixed Assets

30 Years

30 Years

8 Years

3 Years

10 Years

8 Years

10 Years

5 Years
* Note: The above useful life is as per management estimate.

e) Capital work in progress: It is stated at cost incurred for acquisiti
construction of Plant & Machineries, Electrical Installation, misc.

tA t!AL
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iii) Revenue Recognition:
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Factory building. Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use
are disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress.
Pre-operative Expenses: It is stated at cost incurred for acquisition of fixed assets
including borrowing Cost and administrative expenses.
Leasehold land is accounted at cost including incidental expenses.
Land: IND AS 101 allows entity to elect to measure Property, plant and
Equipment on the transition date at its fair value or previous GAAp carrying
value (book value) as debmed cost. The company has elected to measure land at
fair market value.

v) Foreign Curren cy Transactions:

vi) Derivative Instrument and Hedee Accountins:

c)
h)

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing at
the date of the transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are
translated at the year-end exchange rates and resultant gains / losses are
recognized in the statement of profit & loss for the year, except to the extent that
they relate to new projects till the date of capitalization which are carried to
capital work-in progress and those relating to fixed assets which are adjusted to
the carrying cost of the respective assets.

The company uses Commodity Forward Contract with Commodity Exchanges to
hedge its risks on account of price fluctuation in commodity dealt. The company
designates these Hedging Inshuments as "Instruments Available for Sale;,
applying the recognition and measurement prhciples set out in the Indian
Accounting Standard 109 "Financials Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement".

The use of hedging instrument is governed by the principals set by Companies
Board of Directors, and such principals are coruistent with the Company,s Risk
management strategy. Hedging instruments are initially measured at fair value
and are premeasured at subsequent reporting dates. Changes in the fair value of
these derivatives that are designated and effective as hedges of ,,lnstruments

Available for Sale" and are recognized.

vii) Government Grants. Subsid y and Incentives:
a) Interest subsidy received or receivable on Term Loan taken under Technology up

Gradation Fund Scheme (TUFS) Subsidy are reduced from the term loan interest
being a revenue nature. TUFS subsidy on Interest pertaining to pre-operative
period is attributable to the cost of acquisition/ installation of fixed assets till the
commencement of commercial production is capitalized.

b) Capital subsidy received or receivable on Term loan taken under Technology up
Gradation Fund Scheme (TUFS) Subsidy is treated as income and apportioned to
revenue over the period of life of asset i.e. 10 years.

c) Export ciuty drawback is accounted on the accrual basis.

viii) Em e Benefits:

Expenses & liabilities in respect of employee benefits are recorded in acco

with Indian Accounting Standard (lND AS)-19 - 'Employee Benefits'.

I
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a) Short term employees' benefits:

Company has recognized all such benefits like salary, wages on accrual basis

i.e. in the period in which the employees renders related services and at actual

cost i.e. undiscounted basis.

b) Post-emplovment benefits: Defined Contribution PIan:

State governed provident fund, insurance and labour welfare schemes are

defined contribution plan of company. The company recognizes all such
benefits on accrual basis i.e. charge to revenue in the period in which the
employee's renders related services and at amount of actual fixed contribution.

c) Retirement Benefits:
Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund which are defined
contribution plans are charged to the Profit & Loss Account of the year when
the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligations
other than the contribution payable to the respective funds.

d) Gratuitv:

Gratuity liabilities is defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the
basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method made at the end
of each financial year. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to profit
and loss account and are not deferred.

Bifurcation of Employee benefit obligation is given below:

Rs in lakhs

Sensitivitv Analysrs:

sensitivity analysis indicates the inlluence of a reasonable change in certain significant
assumptions on the outcome of the Present value of obligation (PVO) and aids in
understanding the uncertainty of reported amourts. Sensitivity analysis is done by
varying one parameter at a time and studying its impact.

A] Impact of change in discount rate when base assumption is
Decreased/increased by 100 basis point

Rs in lakhs

SP

*

Employee Benefit obligation 31$ March,
2024

31* March,
2023

tyCurrent Liabili 11.33 72.26

Non-current Liability 44.06 40.36

Total 55.39 52.62

Discount Rate
37 03 2024

Present value of obligation
6.20o/o 58.95

8.20t\, 52.2'1,
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*

Bl Impact of change in salary increase rate when base assumption is

Decreased,/increased by 100 basis point
Rs ir-r lakhs

C] Impact of change in withdrawal rate when base assumption is

Decreased/increased by 100 basis point
in lakhs

e) Leave Encashment:

It is provided as and when due. During the year, the company has made the

appropriate provision has required by the statute.

ix) Borrowing Cost:

In Accordance with IND AS 23 'Borrowing Cost', borrowing costs net of
Technology up Gradation Finance Scheme (TUFS) related to a qualifying asset is

worked out on the basis of actual utilization of funds out of project specific loans

and/or other borrowings to the extent identifiable with the qualifying asset and

is capitalized with the cost of qualifying asset. Other borrowing costs net of TUFS

incurred during the period are charged to statement of profit and loss.

x) Segment Accounting:
The company is engaged mainly in Cotton products consisting of various types

of cotton yarry Cotton bales, and Cotton seeds, cotton oil and oil cakes. The

company operates in one geographical segment viz. India, therefore no

geographical segments is reported in accordance with IND AS 108 - 'Segment

Reporting'.

xi) Taxes on Income:

a) Taxes on income are accounted for in accordance within Indian Accounting

Standard 12 on "Income Taxes". Tax Expenses comprise of Current Tax and

Deferred Tax.

b) Current Tax expense comprises taxes on income from operations in India. The

Income Tax is determined at amount expected to pay for recoverable from the

authorities in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

c) Deferred Tax Expense and Benefit is recognized on timing difference being the

difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that origina

one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are measured using the tax rates

laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance S

31,032024

Present value of obligationDiscount Rate

52.616.00%

58.448.00%

Withdrawal rate
3103 2024

Present value of obligation

9.00o/o 55.35

11.00% 55.43

It



d) The company offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if it has a

legally enlorceable right and these relate to taxes on income levied by the same

governing taxation laws.

xii) Earnings Per Share:

Basic Earnings per share is computed by dividing the Profit/ (Loss) after tax

(lncluding the post tax effect of extra ordinary items, iI any) by the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Basic and Diluted
Ef5 are same because the company has not issued any of the shares having a

dilutive effect on the original shareholders. Refer Notes on accounts 2.2 (Vl) to the

fnancial statements.

a) Guarantees by banks on behalf of the company:
- The company has given Bank Guarantee in favor of MSEB against the

electricity consumption is Rs. 222.7 4 Lacs.
- The company has given Bank Guarantee in favor of Director of Agriculture

Produce Marketing Committee State Pune Rs. 3 Lacs.

- The company has given Bank Guarantee in favour of Dy. Commissioner of
Customs against Imported Spare Clearance of Rs. 5.04 Lacs.

- The company has given Bank guarantee in favour of DGFT for export

obligation is Rs. 9.66 Lacs.

b) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt:

- In respect of Income Tax appeals filed:
The Income Tax Department have raised a demand of Rs. 89.20 lacs

against which the company has filed appeals for respective assessment years

i.e. AY 2020-2-1. and AY 2022-23.

- In respect of TDS returns filed:
There is an outstanding demand of 1.62 lacs reflected on the traces

website.

ii) Sundry creditors, Sundry debtors and advance are subject to confirmation.

Further in the opinion of the management the current assets, loans and advances

have the value for realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to

the amount at which it's stated in the accounts.

iii) The company is in the process of compiling the information about the status of

their suppliers or creditors those falls under small-scale industrial und

defined The Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Developments Ac

(MSMED Act).

i-
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Note 2.2 Notes on Accounts

i) ContingentLiability:



iv) Payments to auditors:

31"t March, 2024

(Rs in laktu)

31't March,2023

5.40

0.75

Statutory Audit Fees

Tax Audit

TotaI

5.00

0.75

5.75 5.15

v) The Consolidated Deferred tax liability/ Asset comprises of following:
(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars gV03/2024 91/09/2023

Def erred Tax Liability/(Asset)

On account of Timing Difference (Depreciation) L26,6Z 1,A.12

Total (a) 1.26.67 1.42.17

Deferred Tax Assets

On Account of Disallowances (14.40) (1,4.1.5)

On Account of carried forward losses (75s.74) (164.80 )

Total (b) (170.14) (178.e6)

Net Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) (43.47\ (36.78)

Less: - Provision up to previous year (36.78) 40.58

Provision of Deferred Tax (Liability) /Assets
(Net) for the year

(6.6e',)

vi) The Consolidated Earnings per share is worked out as under:

(Rs in lakhs
except EPS)

Earnings per Share

Profit After Tax (Balance available for Equity
Shareholders)

No. of shares outstanding

Weighted Average number of equity shares used as

denominator for calculating of EPS (No)

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share of face value of
Rs 10 each (')

3U03/2024 3A$/2023

(26.87)

171..48

171.48

(0.16)

(s8s.8e )

771,.48

777.48

(3.42)

vii) As per accounting standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accoun
of India (ICAI), the disclosure of transactions with related parties as defin

2 JALI'IA
the accounting standard are given below

SPI

(77.36)



Carrying AmountParticulars
As at March 31,2024 As at March 3L,2023

Financial Assets

Amortised cost

Other Non-Current Financial Assets 242.25 270.34

Current

383.47 623.68 ,/i ?D)Trade receivables

57.47 12.461/,oF<Cash and Cash Equivalents

26.56 4.23tJ,^,rlBank Balances Other than above

Sr.

No.

Name of the related Party

Key Managerial Person

(Director of Laxmi
Cotspin)

Key Managerial Person

(Director of Laxmi
Cotspin)

Director is Karta

Chief Financial Officer

Common Director

Subsicliary Company

Subsidiary Company

Company Secretary

1 Mr. Sanjay Rathi

2 Mr. Ramesh Mundada

Sanjay Rathi (HUF)

Mr. Anupkumar Gindodiya

Vitthal Polypack Private Limited

Rtcamp Solutions Private Limited

Icon Five Hundred Ispat Private Limited

Laxmi Surgical and Healthcare Private Limited

Laxmi Spintex Private Limited

Soni Karwa

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

a) Disclosure in respect of material kansactions with related parties during the
year:

Nature of
Transaction

Sanjay
Rathi
(MD)

72.00

Ramesh

Mundada
(Director)

13.53

Anupkumar
Gindodiya

(cFo)

70.92

Soni
Karwa

(CS)

0.32

Vitthal
Polypack Pvt

Ltd

60.65

Services

Received

Material
Purchases

viii) Previous Year Figures regrouped/rearranged/ reclassified where ever
necessary to confirm to current year grouping & classifications.

ix) There were no transaction during the year with struck off Company.

x) Fair Value Measurements

i. Category wise classification of Financial Instruments (Rs. in Lakhs)

Relatiory'Key Personnel

[\Z\.rn''t'

3.84
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Total 709.75 850.71

Particulars Carrying Amount
As at March 37,2024 As at March 37,2023

Financial Liabilities
Amortised cost

Non-Current

Borrowing 651.88 891.30

Current

Borrowing 4366.59 3336.2-t

Trade Payables 365.97 539.88

Total 4767.39

The management assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalent. trade
receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilities
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of
these instruments.

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost in the financial statements are a reasonable approximation of their
fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts
would be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received
or settled.

Level 1 - Level t hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted

PflCeS.

Level 2 - The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of
observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If
all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3 - If one or more of the significant inputs are not based on observable

market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

iii. Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Specific Valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

- the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

- the fair value of interest rate swaps is calculated as the present value of the

estimated future cash flows based on observable yield curves

- the fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts and princ

determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet date

ipal swap ls

5384.44
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- the fair value of foreign currency option contracts is determined using

discounted cash flow analysis

- the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using
discounted cash flow analysis

iv. Valuation processes

The accounts and finance department of the company includes a team that
performs the valuations of financial assets and liabilities required for financial
reporting purposes, including level 3 fair values. This team reports directly to the
chief financial officer (CFO) and the audit committee. Discussions of valuation
processes and results are held between the CFO, AC and the valuation team
regularly in line with the company's reporting requirements.

Market risk is the risk of loss of fufure earnings, fair values or future cash flows
that may result from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of
a financial instrument may change as a result of changes in the interest rates,

foreign currency exchange rates and other market changes that affect market risk
sensitive insfruments. Market risk is atkibutable to all market risk sensitive
financial instruments including loans and borrowings, foreign currency
receivables and payables.

The Company manages market risk through treasury department, which
evaluates and exercises independent control over the entire process of market
risk management. The treasury department recommends risk management
objectives and policies, which are approved by Senior Management and the

Audit Committee. The activities of this department include management of cash

resources, implementing hedging strategies for foreign curency exposures and
borrowing strategies."

2. Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The

Company is not exposed to significant interest rate risk as at the respective
reporting dates.

3. Foreign Currency Risk

The Company's exposure to exchange fluctuation risk is very limited for its
purchase from overseas suppliers in various foreign currencies. Foreign

Currency Risk is risk that fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will
fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchanges rates. The Company entered into
forward exchanges contract average maturity of 90-180 days to hedge against its

foreign currency expos

The Company has not

speculative PurPoses.

ures rel tin undto er v It1c abilitiCS lrm CoMITU tmen tS

entered into any Derivatives instruments for trading

I f

xi) Risk Management Framework

1. Market risk



TotalBetween 1

to 5 Year

Over 5 YearsLess than
L Year

Particulars

As at 3l March 2024

5078.474366.59 651.88Borrowings
365.9723.59342.38Trade Payables

Fir-rancialOther

Liabilities

As at 31't March 2024

4227.57891.303336.21

539.8874.86ables

lerFinancial

4. Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counter Parry
resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the

reporting date is primarily from trade receivables amounting to Rs. 383.47 lakhs

and Rs. 614.83 lakhs as of March 31.,2024 and March 31.,2023 respectively. Trade

receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenue earned from

customers. Credit risk has always been managed by the Company tlrough credit

approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the credit

worthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal

course of business. On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses

expected credit loss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. The Company

uses a provision matrix to compute the expected credit loss allowance for trade

receivables. The provision matrix takes into account available external and

internal credit risk factors and the Company's historical experience for
customers.

5. Liquidity Risk

The Company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents and

the cash flow that is generated from operations. The Company believes that the

working capital is sufficient to meet its current requirements. Accordingly, no

liquidity risk is perceived.

As of 31st March2024, The Company had a working capital of Rs. 2843.44 Lakhs

including cash and cash equivalent of Rs. 100.20 Lakhs.

As of 31st March 2023, The Company had a working capital of Rs. 2751.82 Lakhs

including cash and cash equivalent of Rs. 35.20 Lakhs."

Rs. In lakhs

Borrowings
525.02Trade Pay

Other

Liabilities

6. Maturities of Financial Liabilities
The table below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity

grouping based on their contractual maturities. The amounts disclosed in the

tables are contracfual undisclosed cash flow.

/<



7. Capital Management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that Company will be able to
continue as going concern while maximizing the return to shareholders by
striking a balance between debt and equity. The capital structure of the Company
consists of net debts (offset by cash and bank balances) and equity of the
Company (Comprising issued capital, reserves, retained earnings). The
Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements except

financial covenants ageed with lenders.

In order to optimize capital allocation, the review of capital employed is done
considering the amount of capital required to fund capacity expansion, hcreased
working capital commensurate with increase in size of business and also fund
investments in new ventures which will drive future growth. The Chief Financial
Officer ("CFO") reviews the capital structure of the Company on a regular basis.
As part of this review, the CFO considers the cost of capital and the risks
associated with each class of capital."

Rs. In lakhs

xii) Security of current assets against borrowings from banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets:

The Company has been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security
of current assets. Quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with
such banks/financial institutions are in agreement with the books of the
account of the Company.

3) Additional Regulatory Information

a. Details of benami properry held:

No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for

holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,

1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder.

b. Willful Defaulter:

The Company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any

financial institution or goverrunent or any government authority.

,AL}{A
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Particulars March 31,2024 March37,2023
Total Borrowings 5018.47 4227.57

Less : Cash and cash equivalents 100.20 35.20

Adjusted Net Debt 491.8.27 4192.31.

Total Equity 6290.90 4774.88

A ted Equity 6290.90 4774.88

Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio 0.78 0.88



c. Relationship with skuck off companies:
During the year, company has made not made any transaction with struck off
companies under section 248 of the Companies act 2013 or section 560 of the

Companies act 1956.

d. Compliance with number of layers of companies:
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the

Companies Act, 2013.

e. Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements:
The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an

accounting impact for the years ended March 31, 2024 and March 31,2023.

f. Utilization of borrowed funds and share premium:
The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the

understanding that the Intermediary shall:

i. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate
Beneficiaries) or

ii. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of ultimate
beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies),

including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether

recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

i.directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party

(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
ii. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate

beneficiaries

g. Undisclosed income:

There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current year

in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 196-1,, that has not been

recorded in the books of account.

March 31, 2024 at market valuation.

j. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies :

Ps
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h. Details of crypto currency or virtual currency :

The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency

during the years ended March31,,2024.

i. Valuation of PP&E, intangible asset and investment property :

The Company has revalued its property, plant and equipment during the year
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There are no charges or satisfactions which are yet to be registered with the

Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period.

k. Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks:

During the year, the company has availed borrowing facility from existing

banks. (ref note 12 and 14 of the Notes accompanying Financial Statements as at

31st March 2024).

l. Title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the company

All the title deeds (Lease Deed) of immovable properties are held in the name

of the company excluding the land situated at Gut no 394 which is on the name

of one of the director of the company. However, the company has corutructed

the Factory building on said land, the amount of construction is

unascertainable. The said fact came to light after technical verification by Bank

and their survey team.

m. 'Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

'As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a company, meeting the

applicabilify threshold, needs to spend at least 2"/o of its average net profit for
the immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social

responsibility (CSR) activities. The areas for cSR activities are eradication of
hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare,

destitute care and rehabilitatiory environment sustainability, disaster relief,
COVID-19 relief and rural development projects.

CSR amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act,2013

read with Schedule VII thereof by the Company during the year is Rs. j..62

Lakhs

The Board is of the opinion that remaining amount shall spent in the coming
year on good projects as per the approved policy.
Policy of the Company to send CSR amount under following activities

- Preventive Health Care and Sanitation under the slogan of ,,techno 
Run,

Rakt Samarpan"

- Promoting education of Girl Child under the slogan of ,,Beti 
Bachao Beti

Padhao"

- Promoting education of Children under the slogan of ,,School 
Chale

Hum"
- Ensuring environmental sustainability
- Protection of national heritage, art and culture
- Rural development projects & Slum area development

51
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n. Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED

Act,2006

The information as required to be disclosed under Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act') has been determined to the

extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available

with the company. The amount of principal and Interest outstanding during the

year is given below:

Particulars Amount Rs.

'Principal amount due to suppliers registered under

the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end

74.87

'Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED

Act and remaining unpaid as at year end

0.58

'Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under

the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during
the year

'lnterest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED

Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act,

beyond the appointed day during the year

'lnterest paid, under Section 15 of MSMED Act, to
suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond
the appointed day during the year

'lnterest due and payable towards suppliers registered

under MSMED Ac! for payments a-lready made

0.58

o Utilisation of borrowings availed from banks

The borrowings obtained by the Company from banks have been applied for
the purposes for which such loans were was taken.

5P1
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p. Critical estimates and iudgements:
The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates
which, by definition, will seldom equal the actual results. Management also
needs to exercise judgement in applying the Company's accounting policies.
The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

'The loss allowances for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
the Company's past history and existing market conditions as well as forward-
Iooking estimates at the end of each reporting period. Details of the key
assumptions and inputs used are disclosed in note 29.
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